
AGENDA 
GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING 

Tuesday, October 28, 2025 
Great Falls Public Library – Montana Room (Library - 3rd Floor) 

(Virtual access to meeting available upon request • 406-453-0349)  
Notice: Meeting will be recorded via Zoom 

4:30 P.M. 

Our Mission:  The Great Falls Public Library serves as a connection point; we empower the community and enhance the 
quality of life by providing individuals access to information and social, cultural, and recreational resources. 

 

I. AGENDA APPROVAL 
MOTION…THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE AGENDA 
AS PRESENTED.   
 
SECOND                   PUBLIC COMMENT                   BOARD DISCUSSION             VOTE 
 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

III. STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

V. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF THE SEPTEMBER MEETING (Pages 1-7) 
MOTION…THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE MINUTES 
AS PRESENTED. 
 
SECOND                   PUBLIC COMMENT                   BOARD DISCUSSION             VOTE 
 

VI. ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS (Pages 8-19) 
A. INCOME STATEMENTS SEPTEMBER 2220 (OPERATING BUDGET) 
B. INCOME STATEMENTS SEPTEMBER 2221 (FOUNDATION/DONATION BUDGET) 
C. CASH FLOW SHEET OCTOBER 
D. LIBRARY VENDOR SUMMARY FOR SEPTEMBER 
E. FOUNDATION VENDOR SUMMARY FOR SEPTEMBER 
F. SEPTEMBER DONATION REPORT 
G. PERSONNEL REPORT SEPTEMBER 2025 

MOTION…THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACCEPT/NOT ACCEPT THE FINANCIAL 
REPORTS AS PRESENTED. 
 
SECOND                   PUBLIC COMMENT                   BOARD DISCUSSION             VOTE 

VII. REPORTS 
A. MANAGEMENT TEAM REPORT (COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT) (Pages 20-22) 
B. DIRECTOR REPORT (Pages 23-24) 
C. GFPL FOUNDATION REPORT (Page 25) 
D. HIRING COMMITTEE REPORT 
E. CHAIR REPORT 
F. BOARD REPORTS 
G. CUSHING TERRELL REPORT (Page 26) 

 



VIII. OLD BUSINESS 
 

IX. NEW BUSINESS 
A. REVIEW OF DRAFT FY2025 ANNUAL REPORT (Pages 27-51) 

 
B. 2026 LIBRARY HOLIDAY SCHEDULE (Pages 52-55) 

MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE 
2025 LIBRARY HOLIDAY SCHEDULE AS PRESENTED. 
 
SECOND  PUBLIC COMMENT  BOARD DISCUSSION  VOTE 
 

C. 2026 LIBRARY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE (Pages 56-59) 
MOTION . . . THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVE/DISAPPROVE THE 
2025 LIBRARY BOARD MEETING SCHEDULE. 
 
SECOND  PUBLIC COMMENT  BOARD DISCUSSION  VOTE 
 

X. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
MOTION…THAT THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES ADJOURN THE MEETING. 
 
SECOND                   VOTE 



Great Falls Public Library 
Board of Trustees Special Board Meeting 

Tuesday, September 23rd, 2025 
Great Falls Public Library – Montana Room (3rd Floor of the Library) 

(Virtual access to meeting was available upon request) 
(zoom recording of meeting is available on the Great Falls Public Library YouTube page)

4:30 p.m. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Ms. Anne Bulger, Ms. Sam DeForest, Ms. Jessica Crist, Ms. Noelle 
Johnson 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Ms. Whitney Olson 

EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Shannon Wilson – City of Great Falls Commissioner 

EX OFFICIO BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Mr. Joe Briggs – Cascade County Commissioner, Ms. 

STAFF PRESENT: Chris Davis, Caitlyn King, Aaron Kueffler, Sara Linder-Parkinson (via zoom), 
Susie McIntyre 

GUESTS PRESENT: Christine Baroch – Resident of Great Falls, The Electric (via zoom), Richard 
Irving – Resident of Great Falls, Amber Kegel (via zoom), Brianne Laurin – GFPL Foundation 
Executive Director, Jason Smith (via zoom) 

Ms. Bulger called the meeting to order at 4:30 pm. 

I. AGENDA APPROVAL

Ms. Bulger asked for a motion. 

Ms. Johnson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the 
agenda as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger opened for any 
board discussion or public comment.  

Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He suggested that item 
number nine, and all subsections, be removed from the agenda. He stated the board 
needs to make it clear if it is governing board or a servant of the library Director and 
Foundation. He added that it is a disservice to library patrons to proceed with secret 
library renovations or preparations. He also added that it is a disservice to move forward 
until the new library director is hired.  

Ms. Bulger asked if there were any more comments. Upon hearing none, she called for a 
vote. Motion passed unanimously.  

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 1



 

 
III. STAFF INTRODUCTIONS 
 
Chris Davis introduced himself and talked about his position at the library. 
 
IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He reiterated what he said 
earlier and added that the alleged search for the new director is underhanded. He 
added that the Board would have had to decide on a replacement before the search 
began in order to have the person in place before the current director leaves. He stated 
that the City is conducting an actual search for a new City Assistant Manager and they 
expect it to take more than six months to complete.  
 
V. ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES 
 
Ms. Bulger asked for a motion on the minutes from the August meeting. Ms. DeForest 
moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve the minutes as 
amended. Ms. Johnson seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger opened for any public or board 
comment.  
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He suggested that the 
Board not approve the August meeting minutes until the Cushing Terrell design 
presentation is included. It is a disservice to the public to keep that information secret. 
He added that the Cushing Terrell information in the Foundations report does not match 
what was said at the August meeting. 
 
Ms. McIntyre clarified that the Cushing Terrell slide presentation is on the Library’s 
website with the board packet.  
 
Ms. Bulger asked if there was anymore public comment or board discussion, upon 
hearing none she called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.    
 
Ms. Bulger asked for a motion on the minutes from the Special September Board 
meeting. Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve 
the minutes of the Special September meeting. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. 
Bulger opened for any public or board comment; upon hearing none she called for a 
vote. Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Ms. Bulger asked for a motion on the Executive Session minutes from the Special 
September Board meeting. Ms. Johnson moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board 
of Trustees adopt the minutes from the Special September Meeting Executive Session as 
presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion.   
 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 2



 

At this time, Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Library Board adopt the minutes 
of the Special September Executive Session as amended. Ms. Crist seconded the motion. 
Ms. Bulger opened for any public or board comment; upon hearing none she called for a 
vote. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
Ms. Crist clarified to everyone that the second motion was to amend the first motion 
and informed everyone that the main motion was now on the floor. 
Ms. Bulger called for a vote. Motion passed unanimously.  
 
VI. ACCEPTANCE OF THE FINANCIAL REPORTS 
 
Ms. Bulger stated that  
 
Ms. Johnson asked what line item 43412 on page 12 was for. Ms. McIntyre explained 
that it was our internet connection and that it would be high until our e-rate funding 
comes through. 
 
Ms. Johnson inquired about line item 43550. Ms. McIntyre explained that it was for our 
Montana Shared Catalog membership and our OCLC.  
 
Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees Accept the 
Financial Reports as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger opened 
for any public or board comment; upon hearing none she called for a vote. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
VII. REPORTS 
 
Management Team Report 
 
Ms. King presented her written Maintenance report. 
 
Director Report 
 
Ms. McIntyre presented her written Director’s report. 
 
Ms. McIntyre led a discussion about the upcoming annual report. It was decided that 
the FY25 annual report to the City Commission will be scheduled for December. Library 
staff will have the report ready for review in November; then members of the board can 
present at a City Commission work session in December.  
 
Foundation Report 
 
Ms. Laurin presented her written Foundation Report.  
 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 3



 

Hiring Committee Report 
 
Ms. Bulger gave an update on where the hiring committee was at. The Job Description 
and brochure have been finished. The position is live and there have been applicants. 
The next step will be reviewing applications and setting up interviews.    
 
Chair Report 
 
Nothing was reported 
 
Board Reports 
 
Nothing was reported 
 
Cushing Terrell report 
 
Ms. McIntyre stated that Cushing Terrell have been working on the construction 
documents.   
 
VIII. OLD BUSINESS 
 
There was no old business to discuss. 
 
IX. NEW BUSINESS 

 
Great Falls Public Library Foundation Support 
 
Ms. Laurin presented the Foundations request for a statement of support, and letter of 
agreement.  
 
Ms. Johnson asked for clarification on section 4.2 on page 46. Ms. McIntyre stated that 
the money for the air handler is in reserve, if the need arises then it can be accessed, 
otherwise it will be held for an air handler in the remodel. A discussion was had on the 
wording of the section.  
 
Ms. DeForest asked if there should be a timeline added to the section. Ms. Johnson 
stated that this is just a letter of agreement. Ms. Laurin added that this section just tells 
the Foundation that there is already money in reserve for the air handler. This will assist 
in the budgeting of the remodel and potential grants.  
 
Ms. Laurin added that the City Attorney will be making adjustments to section 4.3-B, to 
state that the City shall not initiate contract negations along with the Library board. The 
Library board will need to be the ones that create the formal requests for proposals to 
gain a contractor. 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 4



 

Ms. Crist asked if she was correct in hearing that the board is being asked to approve 
this without knowing what the wording will be for section 4.3-B. Ms. Laurin explained 
that it was similar to the Cushing Terrell contract. If any party has amendments, it will go 
back around for approval. Ms. McIntyre added that the Board will have to re-approve it 
if there are changes. A discussion was had on the process.  
 
Ms. Johnson asked if the line “…shall not initiate contract negations…” should be added 
to both section 4.2 and 4.3. Ms. Laurin agreed. A discussion was had on exact wording.    
 
Ms. Johnson asked if the word “committed” in 4.3-B was the correct word to use. Ms. 
Laurin explained that committed is used because some donors do a multi-year pledge.  
 
Ms. Bulger asked for a motion. Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Public Library Board 
of Trustees approve the Statement of Support for the Great Falls Public Library 
Foundation as presented. Ms. DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger opened for 
any public or board comment.  
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He stated that items like 
the air handler are essential, but most of what is being asked for is the desire of the 
Director, the Board, and secret stakeholders. They are not essential or necessary.  
 
He added that the board packet contains a description of the plan that differs from the 
plan that Cushing Terrell presented. He stated that the Director has informed him that a 
description of the plan is on the website, but it is getting more difficult to find stuff on 
the website. He voiced concerns that thing can be changed without anyone knowing it.  
 
Ms. Bulger read a statement of support from Ms. Olson who was unable to attend this 
meeting.   
 
Ms. Johnson asked who wrote the statement of support. Ms. Laurin stated that 
members of the foundation did. It was based off of one that was used when the 
Bozeman library went through this process four years ago.  
 
Ms. Johnson stated that if something says it is coming from the Board of Trustees, the 
board should be a part of it. Ms. Laurin talked with the City Attorney and they have to 
start somewhere. Ms. Johnson stated that in the future it should be a work session or a 
subcommittee that is involved. Ms. Laurin added that she took information from each 
individual board member when she met with them individually.  
 
Ms. Johnson added that the board is in a different position then they were in 2023. The 
Director has resigned, and a levy has passed. She feels that the community and the new 
director should have a significant role in a project undertaking like this. She feels that 
this process should be put on hold for a few months until a new director has been hired.  
 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 5



 

Ms. DeForst added that the fundraising would be an indication of public support.  
 
Ms. Laurin added that it is instrumental when approaching possible grants that she has 
the full support of everyone involved.  
 
Ms. Crist stated that if the board was floundering, then we should wait for a new 
director, but the board isn’t floundering and most are clear on what they want due to 
the hard work the board has been involved in over the last few years.  
 
Ms. Johnson clarified that she is not against the project, but has concerns on the timing.  
 
Ms. Wilson added that it could take up to a year for a new director to be up to speed to 
be able to contribute to the process.  
 
Ms. Laurin added that the Foundation based this on the Library’s strategic plan.  
 
Ms. McIntyre added that the Board has provided leadership since 2021 on the Master 
Plan and strategic plan. Approving this gives direction to the next director. 
 
Ms. DeForest asked if we had support from the City. Ms. Laurin stated that feedback 
from the City has been supportive.  
 
Ms. Bulger called for a vote. Motion passed 3-1. (Voting YES: Ms. Bulger, Ms. Crist, Ms. 
DeForest. Voting NO: Ms. Johnson. Ms. Olson was not present to vote.) 
 
Letter of Agreement 
 
Ms. Bulger asked for a motion. Ms. DeForest moved that the Great Falls Public Library 
Board of Trustees approve the Letter of Agreement between the Library, the Library 
Foundation, and the City of Great Falls as amended. Ms. Crist seconded the motion. Ms. 
Bulger opened for any public or board comment.  
 
Richard Irving, a resident of Great Falls, addressed the board. He disagrees with the Boar 
making the City Mayor the City contact for the construction project. He suggests that 
the Board make the City Manager the contact person. The City Manager will be more 
knowledgeable in construction contracts and finances.  
 
Ms. Johnson added that because this is between the City of Great Falls and City 
Commission, the Mayor has to be the contact; similar to how Ms. Bulger is the contact 
for the Board.  
 
Ms. Bulger asked if there was any additional discussion, upon hearing none she called 
for a vote. Motion passed unanimously. 
     

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 6



 

 
X. PROPOSALS/COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 
Ms. Crist asked if there would need to be a special meeting if the City changed any 
wording. It was discussed and decided that any changes could be brought back to the 
Board at the October meeting to be reviewed and voted on.  

 
XI. ADJOURNMENT 
 
Ms. Crist moved that the Great Falls Library Board of Trustees adjourn the meeting. Ms. 
DeForest seconded the motion. Ms. Bulger called for a vote.  
   
Motion passed unanimously. 
  

Ms. Bulger adjourned the meeting at 17:49pm. 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 7



An
nu

al
M

TD
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 L
es

s
%

 o
f

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

Bu
dg

et
 A

m
ou

nt
Ac

tu
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Ac
tu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
YT

D 
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
To

ta
l A

ct
ua

l

2,
46

8,
56

4.
00

6,
75

0.
92

6,
75

0.
92

2,
46

1,
81

3.
08

0
2,

89
6,

53
9.

65

15
,0

00
.0

0
1,

19
3.

17
1,

19
3.

17
13

,8
06

.8
3

8
14

,7
98

.3
0

5,
00

0.
00

35
2.

16
35

2.
16

4,
64

7.
84

7
7,

82
8.

13

26
,0

00
.0

0
29

4.
38

29
4.

38
25

,7
05

.6
2

1
35

,4
71

.7
6

3,
00

0.
00

58
1.

04
58

1.
04

2,
41

8.
96

19
4,

12
4.

91

35
,5

26
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
35

,5
26

.0
0

0
36

,3
31

.3
5

2,
09

9.
00

.0
0

.0
0

2,
09

9.
00

0
2,

12
9.

93

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
24

,4
01

.0
0

17
7,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
17

7,
00

0.
00

0
17

7,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
4,

98
9.

42

1,
60

0.
00

50
.0

0
67

4.
00

92
6.

00
42

1,
27

4.
00

12
,7

90
.0

0
37

0.
00

1,
11

0.
00

11
,6

80
.0

0
9

12
,9

30
.0

0

5,
50

0.
00

57
7.

49
1,

63
9.

99
3,

86
0.

01
30

5,
49

7.
61

14
,0

00
.0

0
1,

32
2.

95
3,

75
8.

21
10

,2
41

.7
9

27
14

,4
09

.0
7

1,
20

0.
00

12
0.

00
42

0.
00

78
0.

00
35

1,
38

0.
00

.0
0

7.
03

16
.7

8
(1

6.
78

)
+

+
+

61
.3

6

.0
0

20
.0

0
95

.0
0

(9
5.

00
)

+
+

+
1,

10
7.

21

8,
00

0.
00

74
1.

71
1,

67
3.

52
6,

32
6.

48
21

7,
69

4.
85

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
88

.5
4

12
,0

00
.0

0
13

,5
00

.0
0

13
,5

00
.0

0
(1

,5
00

.0
0)

11
3

42
,0

00
.0

0

16
,0

00
.0

0
6,

56
8.

30
12

,8
18

.4
7

3,
18

1.
53

80
44

,6
45

.4
3

36
51

0
CO

NT
RI

BU
TI

ON
S 

& 
DO

NA
TI

ON
S

37
11

0
RE

GU
LA

R 
IN

TE
RE

ST

35
13

4
CO

LL
EC

TI
ON

 A
GE

NC
Y 

FI
NE

S

35
22

0
LO

ST
 B

OO
K 

FI
NE

S

36
21

0
US

BP
 C

RE
DI

TS

34
69

3
LI

BR
AR

Y 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

CH
AR

GE
S 

M
IS

CE
LL

AN
EO

US

34
69

4
LI

BR
AR

Y 
FA

CI
LI

TY
 C

HA
RG

ES
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

34
83

6
CO

NV
EN

IE
NC

E 
FE

E

34
31

6
OF

F-
ST

RE
ET

 L
OT

S 
TR

AN
SI

EN
T

34
69

1
LI

BR
AR

Y 
FE

ES
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

34
69

2
LI

BR
AR

Y 
SE

RV
IC

E 
CH

AR
GE

S 
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

33
62

0
ON

 B
EH

AL
F 

RE
VE

NU
E-

NE
T 

PE
NS

IO
N 

LI
AB

IL
IT

Y

33
80

0
LI

BR
AR

Y 
SU

PP
OR

T

33
90

0
PA

YM
EN

T 
OF

 L
IE

U 
OF

 T
AX

ES
 M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

31
20

0
DE

LI
NQ

UE
NT

 T
AX

 P
EN

AL
TY

 &
 IN

TE
RE

ST

33
41

5
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 C
UL

TU
RE

 &
 R

EC
RE

AT
IO

N 
GR

AN
T

33
50

0
CO

AL
 T

AX
 L

IB
RA

RY
 A

PP
OR

TI
ON

M
EN

T

31
10

3
RE

AL
 D

EL
IN

QU
EN

T 
AD

 V
AL

OR
EM

31
12

1
M

OB
IL

E 
HO

M
E 

TA
XE

S

31
12

2
OT

HE
R 

PE
RS

ON
AL

 P
RO

PE
RT

Y

Fu
nd

 T
yp

e   
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 F

un
ds

Fu
nd

   
22

20
 - 

LI
BR

AR
Y

RE
VE

NU
E

31
10

1
RE

AL
 C

UR
RE

NT
 A

D 
VA

LO
RE

M

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

m
on

th
ly

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

  
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
ay

 c
ha

ng
e 

ea
ch

 m
on

th
 d

ue
 

to
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls 

ar
e 

flu
id

  
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

co
rd

s a
re

 c
lo

se
d 

at
 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r-
en

d

22
20

 I
nc

om
e 

St
at

em
en

t
Th

ro
ug

h 
09

/3
0/

25
De

ta
il 

Li
st

in
g

In
clu

de
 R

ol
lu

p 
Ac

co
un

t/R
ol

lu
p 

to
 O

bj
ec

t

Ac
co

un
t

Ac
co

un
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Fu
nd

 C
at

eg
or

y   
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

 R
un

 b
y 

Su
sie

 M
cI

nt
yr

e 
on

 1
0/

11
/2

02
5 

08
:3

6:
40

 A
M

 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 4

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 8



An
nu

al
M

TD
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 L
es

s
%

 o
f

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

Bu
dg

et
 A

m
ou

nt
Ac

tu
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Ac
tu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
YT

D 
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
To

ta
l A

ct
ua

l

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

m
on

th
ly

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

  
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
ay

 c
ha

ng
e 

ea
ch

 m
on

th
 d

ue
 

to
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls 

ar
e 

flu
id

  
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

co
rd

s a
re

 c
lo

se
d 

at
 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r-
en

d

22
20

 I
nc

om
e 

St
at

em
en

t
Th

ro
ug

h 
09

/3
0/

25
De

ta
il 

Li
st

in
g

In
clu

de
 R

ol
lu

p 
Ac

co
un

t/R
ol

lu
p 

to
 O

bj
ec

t

Ac
co

un
t

Ac
co

un
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

$2
,8

03
,2

79
.0

0
$3

2,
44

9.
15

$4
4,

87
7.

64
$2

,7
58

,4
01

.3
6

2%
$3

,3
34

,7
02

.5
2

1,
58

4,
36

7.
00

11
6,

21
1.

87
39

7,
40

6.
79

1,
18

6,
96

0.
21

25
1,

36
9,

59
4.

73

.0
0

31
.3

2
16

8.
60

(1
68

.6
0)

+
+

+
1,

92
5.

15

.0
0

1,
20

4.
81

1,
20

4.
81

(1
,2

04
.8

1)
+

+
+

25
,8

41
.2

7

.0
0

63
7.

73
63

7.
73

(6
37

.7
3)

+
+

+
12

,9
31

.8
5

32
8,

15
9.

00
22

,3
76

.1
0

76
,3

11
.3

5
25

1,
84

7.
65

23
30

6,
28

5.
95

2,
07

2.
00

17
9.

66
53

5.
27

1,
53

6.
73

26
2,

14
1.

10

5,
54

4.
00

53
1.

39
1,

79
7.

42
3,

74
6.

58
32

5,
01

7.
34

7,
33

7.
00

54
6.

88
1,

96
2.

55
5,

37
4.

45
27

6,
39

0.
54

98
,2

38
.0

0
6,

92
5.

16
23

,4
11

.5
1

74
,8

26
.4

9
24

84
,4

64
.8

3

22
,9

79
.0

0
1,

61
9.

58
5,

47
5.

29
17

,5
03

.7
1

24
19

,7
53

.7
8

16
4,

24
6.

00
12

,1
19

.7
8

41
,0

12
.6

3
12

3,
23

3.
37

25
14

5,
81

0.
62

19
,9

29
.0

0
1,

82
5.

22
5,

86
6.

22
14

,0
62

.7
8

29
22

,4
39

.1
5

37
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
37

,0
00

.0
0

0
.0

0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
24

,4
01

.0
0

3,
00

0.
00

7.
19

75
.0

9
2,

92
4.

91
3

2,
96

6.
96

7,
50

0.
00

.0
0

67
6.

93
6,

82
3.

07
9

7,
05

2.
13

8,
00

0.
00

37
3.

11
89

3.
70

7,
10

6.
30

11
6,

78
9.

89

7,
00

0.
00

.0
0

81
7.

59
6,

18
2.

41
12

4,
15

8.
87

12
,5

00
.0

0
37

4.
76

1,
80

1.
54

10
,6

98
.4

6
14

14
,8

84
.1

9

5,
50

0.
00

.0
0

5,
50

0.
00

.0
0

10
0

4,
50

0.
00

80
,0

00
.0

0
21

,5
95

.5
6

36
,8

31
.5

0
43

,1
68

.5
0

46
77

,9
66

.8
7

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

0
60

8.
99

3,
40

0.
00

28
3.

05
84

9.
15

2,
55

0.
85

25
3,

19
0.

84

43
32

0
BO

OK
S 

& 
SU

BS
CR

IP
TI

ON
S 

- N
EW

SP
AP

ER
S

43
35

0
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

PS
 &

 D
UE

S

43
41

0
TE

LE
PH

ON
E

42
31

0
GA

S,
 O

IL
, D

IE
SE

L 
FU

EL
, G

RE
AS

E,
 E

TC

42
39

0
OT

HE
R 

RE
PA

IR
 &

 M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 S
UP

PL
IE

S

43
11

0
PO

ST
AG

E,
 B

OX
 R

EN
T,

 E
TC

.

42
11

0
PA

PE
R 

& 
FO

RM
S

42
12

0
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

AC
CE

SS
OR

IE
S

42
19

0
OT

HE
R 

OF
FI

CE
 S

UP
PL

IE
S 

& 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

41
51

0
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 P
EN

SI
ON

S

41
91

8
PE

RS
ON

AL
 C

ON
TI

NG
EN

CY

41
91

9
ON

-B
EH

AL
F 

PE
NS

IO
N 

EX
PE

NS
E

41
43

0
FI

CA

41
43

5
M

ED
IC

AR
E

41
44

5
PE

RS

41
37

0
LI

FE
 IN

SU
RA

NC
E

41
41

0
UN

EM
PL

OY
M

EN
T 

IN
SU

RA
NC

E

41
42

0
W

OR
KE

RS
 C

OM
PE

NS
AT

IO
N

41
31

5
VA

CA
TI

ON
 T

ER
M

IN
AT

IO
N

41
32

5
SI

CK
 L

EA
VE

 T
ER

M
IN

AT
IO

N

41
36

0
HE

AL
TH

 IN
SU

RA
NC

E

EX
PE

NS
E

41
11

0
SA

LA
RI

ES
 &

 H
OU

RL
Y

41
21

0
OV

ER
TI

M
E 

- R
EG

UL
AR

 F
UL

L-
TI

M
E

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS

 R
un

 b
y 

Su
sie

 M
cI

nt
yr

e 
on

 1
0/

11
/2

02
5 

08
:3

6:
40

 A
M

 
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 4

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 9



An
nu

al
M

TD
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 L
es

s
%

 o
f

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

Bu
dg

et
 A

m
ou

nt
Ac

tu
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Ac
tu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
YT

D 
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
To

ta
l A

ct
ua

l

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

m
on

th
ly

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

  
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
ay

 c
ha

ng
e 

ea
ch

 m
on

th
 d

ue
 

to
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls 

ar
e 

flu
id

  
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

co
rd

s a
re

 c
lo

se
d 

at
 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r-
en

d

22
20

 I
nc

om
e 

St
at

em
en

t
Th

ro
ug

h 
09

/3
0/

25
De

ta
il 

Li
st

in
g

In
clu

de
 R

ol
lu

p 
Ac

co
un

t/R
ol

lu
p 

to
 O

bj
ec

t

Ac
co

un
t

Ac
co

un
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

3,
00

0.
00

85
2.

00
2,

55
6.

00
44

4.
00

85
2,

04
4.

80

60
,0

00
.0

0
1,

66
9.

68
13

,9
72

.3
0

46
,0

27
.7

0
23

57
,0

03
.7

4

13
,0

00
.0

0
27

2.
21

1,
03

6.
38

11
,9

63
.6

2
8

10
,2

41
.3

1

2,
50

0.
00

19
5.

00
58

5.
00

1,
91

5.
00

23
2,

12
9.

45

4,
36

6.
00

43
8.

96
1,

50
4.

87
2,

86
1.

13
34

3,
15

3.
53

1,
90

0.
00

11
0.

08
31

0.
09

1,
58

9.
91

16
1,

30
0.

48

1,
57

6.
00

15
1.

80
41

5.
76

1,
16

0.
24

26
1,

15
5.

72

62
,0

00
.0

0
90

1.
16

32
,2

88
.5

8
29

,7
11

.4
2

52
51

,6
12

.9
8

15
,0

00
.0

0
2,

41
2.

50
4,

39
4.

17
10

,6
05

.8
3

29
57

,2
63

.0
9

7,
00

0.
00

18
9.

51
18

9.
51

6,
81

0.
49

3
7,

79
5.

51

23
,0

00
.0

0
67

6.
99

2,
94

8.
95

20
,0

51
.0

5
13

24
,4

38
.8

6

.0
0

64
9.

00
64

9.
00

(6
49

.0
0)

+
+

+
.0

0

1,
60

0.
00

36
9.

69
36

9.
69

1,
23

0.
31

23
1,

47
8.

76

1,
50

0.
00

11
5.

29
32

6.
86

1,
17

3.
14

22
1,

29
3.

52

30
0.

00
.0

0
54

.9
5

24
5.

05
18

12
1.

27

.0
0

(1
.3

5)
(1

.3
9)

1.
39

+
+

+
.5

0

47
,4

59
.0

0
3,

95
4.

92
11

,8
64

.7
6

35
,5

94
.2

4
25

35
,9

97
.9

6

3,
71

0.
00

30
9.

17
92

7.
51

2,
78

2.
49

25
2,

31
9.

00

26
,2

02
.0

0
2,

18
3.

50
6,

55
0.

50
19

,6
51

.5
0

25
18

,1
50

.9
6

88
,9

90
.0

0
.0

0
88

,9
90

.0
0

.0
0

10
0

57
,8

70
.0

0

3,
40

9.
00

28
4.

08
85

2.
24

2,
55

6.
76

25
3,

17
1.

96

86
.0

0
7.

17
21

.5
1

64
.4

9
25

13
5.

00

1,
48

9.
00

.0
0

1,
48

9.
00

.0
0

10
0

2,
04

9.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
27

8.
04

$2
,7

65
,8

58
.0

0
$2

02
,5

84
.5

3
$7

75
,5

31
.9

1
$1

,9
90

,3
26

.0
9

28
%

$2
,4

90
,1

21
.4

9
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

48
69

6
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

NE
TW

OR
K

48
69

7
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
M

AI
NT

48
81

0
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

& 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

LE
AS

E

48
65

2
FI

SC
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S

48
65

8
CE

NT
RA

L 
IN

SU
RA

NC
E

48
69

5
IN

FO
RM

AT
IO

N 
TE

CH
NO

LO
GY

48
13

0
CA

SH
 O

VE
R/

SH
OR

T

48
61

1
HU

M
AN

 R
ES

OU
RC

ES

48
63

7
VE

HI
CL

E 
& 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
M

AI
NT

45
32

0
OF

FI
CE

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

RE
NT

AL
S

45
51

5
CR

ED
IT

 C
AR

D 
FE

ES

45
92

0
RE

FU
ND

S 
& 

RE
IM

BU
RS

EM
EN

TS

43
62

0
BU

IL
DI

NG
 R

EP
AI

R 
& 

M
AI

NT

43
63

0
M

AI
NT

EN
AN

CE
 A

GR
EE

M
EN

TS

43
92

0
RE

CR
UI

TM
EN

T 
CO

ST
S

43
47

0
ST

OR
M

 D
RA

IN
 U

TI
LI

TY

43
55

0
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

PR
OG

RA
M

M
IN

G

43
59

0
OT

HE
R 

PR
OF

ES
SI

ON
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

43
44

0
CI

TY
 S

AN
IT

AT
IO

N 
DI

SP
OS

AL

43
45

0
W

AT
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

43
46

0
SE

W
ER

 U
TI

LI
TY

43
41

2
FA

X 
& 

OT
HE

R 
TE

LE
PH

ON
E 

LI
NE

S

43
42

0
EL

EC
TR

IC
 U

TI
LI

TY

43
43

0
GA

S 
UT

IL
IT

Y

 R
un

 b
y 

Su
sie

 M
cI

nt
yr

e 
on

 1
0/

11
/2

02
5 

08
:3

6:
40

 A
M

 
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 4

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 10



An
nu

al
M

TD
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 L
es

s
%

 o
f

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

Bu
dg

et
 A

m
ou

nt
Ac

tu
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Ac
tu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
YT

D 
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
To

ta
l A

ct
ua

l

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

m
on

th
ly

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

  
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
ay

 c
ha

ng
e 

ea
ch

 m
on

th
 d

ue
 

to
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls 

ar
e 

flu
id

  
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

co
rd

s a
re

 c
lo

se
d 

at
 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r-
en

d

22
20

 I
nc

om
e 

St
at

em
en

t
Th

ro
ug

h 
09

/3
0/

25
De

ta
il 

Li
st

in
g

In
clu

de
 R

ol
lu

p 
Ac

co
un

t/R
ol

lu
p 

to
 O

bj
ec

t

Ac
co

un
t

Ac
co

un
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

2,
80

3,
27

9.
00

32
,4

49
.1

5
44

,8
77

.6
4

2,
75

8,
40

1.
36

2%
3,

33
4,

70
2.

52

2,
76

5,
85

8.
00

20
2,

58
4.

53
77

5,
53

1.
91

1,
99

0,
32

6.
09

28
%

2,
49

0,
12

1.
49

$3
7,

42
1.

00
($

17
0,

13
5.

38
)

($
73

0,
65

4.
27

)
$7

68
,0

75
.2

7
(1

,9
53

%
)

$8
44

,5
81

.0
3

Fu
nd

   
22

20
 - 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

Ne
t G

ai
n 

(L
os

s)

Fu
nd

   
22

20
 - 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

To
ta

ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS

 R
un

 b
y 

Su
sie

 M
cI

nt
yr

e 
on

 1
0/

11
/2

02
5 

08
:3

6:
40

 A
M

 
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 4

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 11



An
nu

al
M

TD
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 L
es

s
%

 o
f

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r

Bu
dg

et
 A

m
ou

nt
Ac

tu
al

 A
m

ou
nt

Ac
tu

al
 A

m
ou

nt
YT

D 
Ac

tu
al

Bu
dg

et
To

ta
l A

ct
ua

l

69
7,

43
8.

00
10

0,
92

4.
35

20
4,

55
9.

99
49

2,
87

8.
01

29
52

5,
31

6.
52

41
,0

00
.0

0
21

,0
13

.4
5

22
,2

55
.4

5
18

,7
44

.5
5

54
32

,0
25

.0
0

6,
00

0.
00

99
8.

64
1,

77
2.

15
4,

22
7.

85
30

9,
68

5.
14

$7
44

,4
38

.0
0

$1
22

,9
36

.4
4

$2
28

,5
87

.5
9

$5
15

,8
50

.4
1

31
%

$5
67

,0
26

.6
6

14
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
68

9.
49

13
,3

10
.5

1
5

22
,5

39
.7

4

19
,4

31
.0

0
3,

62
8.

40
9,

18
7.

04
10

,2
43

.9
6

47
24

,5
48

.1
7

14
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
2,

65
6.

59
11

,3
43

.4
1

19
12

,2
69

.2
1

5,
00

0.
00

16
8.

55
46

9.
92

4,
53

0.
08

9
1,

33
2.

97

98
,6

00
.0

0
4,

68
6.

08
8,

69
9.

26
89

,9
00

.7
4

9
13

7,
78

3.
89

3,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

3,
50

0.
00

0
.0

0

53
,7

40
.0

0
.0

0
9,

33
2.

88
44

,4
07

.1
2

17
2,

80
9.

69

45
6,

83
8.

00
80

,1
94

.0
4

10
4,

89
0.

96
35

1,
94

7.
04

23
46

9,
93

5.
41

2,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

2,
00

0.
00

0
.0

0

41
,0

00
.0

0
1,

71
4.

85
12

,6
84

.1
1

28
,3

15
.8

9
31

37
,7

84
.2

0

$7
08

,1
09

.0
0

$9
0,

39
1.

92
$1

48
,6

10
.2

5
$5

59
,4

98
.7

5
21

%
$7

09
,0

03
.2

8

74
4,

43
8.

00
12

2,
93

6.
44

22
8,

58
7.

59
51

5,
85

0.
41

31
%

56
7,

02
6.

66

70
8,

10
9.

00
90

,3
91

.9
2

14
8,

61
0.

25
55

9,
49

8.
75

21
%

70
9,

00
3.

28

$3
6,

32
9.

00
$3

2,
54

4.
52

$7
9,

97
7.

34
($

43
,6

48
.3

4)
22

0%
($

14
1,

97
6.

62
)

N
O

TE
:  

Th
e 

Li
br

ar
y 

m
on

th
ly

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
re

  
pr

el
im

in
ar

y 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 m
ay

 c
ha

ng
e 

ea
ch

 m
on

th
 d

ue
 

to
 ti

m
in

g 
of

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

.  
Th

e 
m

on
th

ly
 fi

na
nc

ia
ls 

ar
e 

flu
id

  
fin

an
ci

al
 st

at
em

en
ts

 u
nt

il 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 re

co
rd

s a
re

 c
lo

se
d 

at
 fi

sc
al

 y
ea

r-
en

d

22
21

 I
nc

om
e 

St
at

em
en

t
Th

ro
ug

h 
09

/3
0/

25
De

ta
il 

Li
st

in
g

In
clu

de
 R

ol
lu

p 
Ac

co
un

t/R
ol

lu
p 

to
 O

bj
ec

t

Ac
co

un
t

Ac
co

un
t D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

Fu
nd

 C
at

eg
or

y   
 G

ov
er

nm
en

ta
l F

un
ds

Fu
nd

 T
yp

e   
 S

pe
ci

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 F

un
ds

Fu
nd

   
22

21
 - 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N

RE
VE

NU
E

36
51

0
CO

NT
RI

BU
TI

ON
S 

& 
DO

NA
TI

ON
S

36
51

3
DL

 T
HO

M
SO

N 
TR

US
T

37
11

0
RE

GU
LA

R 
IN

TE
RE

ST

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS

EX
PE

NS
E

42
12

0
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

AC
CE

SS
OR

IE
S

42
14

0
IN

ST
RU

CT
IO

NA
L 

& 
SA

FE
TY

 S
UP

PL
IE

S

42
19

0
OT

HE
R 

OF
FI

CE
 S

UP
PL

IE
S 

& 
M

AT
ER

IA
LS

42
39

0
OT

HE
R 

RE
PA

IR
 &

 M
AI

NT
EN

AN
CE

 S
UP

PL
IE

S

43
32

0
BO

OK
S 

& 
SU

BS
CR

IP
TI

ON
S 

- N
EW

SP
AP

ER
S

43
35

0
M

EM
BE

RS
HI

PS
 &

 D
UE

S

43
55

0
CO

M
PU

TE
R 

PR
OG

RA
M

M
IN

G

43
59

0
OT

HE
R 

PR
OF

ES
SI

ON
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

S 
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

43
79

0
M

IS
CE

LL
AN

EO
US

 T
RA

VE
L 

EX
PE

NS
E

43
94

5
SP

ON
SO

RE
D 

EV
EN

T 
- A

CT
IV

IT
Y

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS

Fu
nd

   
22

21
 - 

LI
BR

AR
Y 

FO
U

N
D

AT
IO

N
 T

ot
al

s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
Fu

nd
   

22
21

 - 
LI

BR
AR

Y 
FO

U
N

D
AT

IO
N

 N
et

 G
ai

n 
(L

os
s)

 R
un

 b
y 

Su
sie

 M
cI

nt
yr

e 
on

 1
0/

11
/2

02
5 

08
:3

8:
34

 A
M

 
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 12



JU
LY

 -
R

EC
O

N
C

IL
ED

 T
O

 N
W

A
U

G
U

ST
--

R
EC

O
N

C
IL

ED
 t

o
 N

W
SE

P
T

EM
B

ER
 R

EC
O

N
C

IL
ED

 T
O

 N
W

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
JU

LY
 1

 (
$5

85
,0

00
 m

o
ve

d
 t

o
 r

es
er

ve
s)

2,
0

05
,2

2
8

.0
7

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

A
U

G
U

ST
 1

 
1,

71
4,

98
9.

89
$ 

   
 

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
SE

P
T 

1 
1

,4
4

4
,7

0
9

.1
8

$
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
E 

JU
LY

 
3,

2
38

.0
5

$ 
   

   
   

  
TO

TA
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
A

U
G

U
ST

 
9,

19
0.

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
E 

SE
P

T 
3

2
,4

4
9

.1
5

$
   

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

JU
LY

 
(2

93
,4

7
6

.2
3)

$ 
   

   
TO

TA
L 

EX
P

EN
SE

S 
A

U
G

U
ST

  
(2

79
,4

71
.1

5)
$ 

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

SE
P

T 
 

(2
0

2
,5

8
4

.5
3

)
$

   
   

   
  

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
 A

U
G

U
ST

 1
 

1,
7

1
4,

9
8

9.
8

9
$ 

   
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

SE
P

T
EM

B
ER

 1
 

1,
4

44
,7

09
.1

8
$ 

   
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

O
C

TO
B

ER
 1

 
1

,2
7

4
,5

7
3

.8
0

$
   

   
   

O
C

TO
B

ER
 E

ST
IM

A
TE

D
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
 E

ST
IM

A
TE

D
D

EC
EM

B
ER

-E
ST

IM
A

TE
D

A
C

TU
A

L
A

C
TU

A
L

A
C

TU
A

L 
D

EC
EM

B
ER

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
O

C
TO

B
ER

 1
 

1,
2

74
,5

7
3

.8
0

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

N
O

V
EM

B
ER

 1
 

1,
11

6,
45

5.
82

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 1

 
9

3
9,

7
1

2.
8

4
$

   
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
E 

O
C

TO
B

ER
 

4
7,

5
49

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
E 

N
O

V
EM

B
ER

 
28

,9
24

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
E 

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 

1
,3

5
0

,6
0

1
.1

4
$

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

O
C

TO
B

ER
 

(2
05

,6
6

7
.1

5)
$ 

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

N
O

V
EM

B
ER

 
(2

05
,6

67
.1

5)
$ 

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

D
EC

EM
B

ER
 

(2
0

5
,6

6
7

.1
5

)
$

   
   

   
  

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
N

O
V

EM
B

ER
 1

 
1,

1
1

6,
4

5
5.

8
2

$ 
   

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
D

EC
EM

B
ER

  1
 

93
9,

7
12

.8
4

$ 
   

   
 

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
JA

N
U

A
R

Y
 1

 
2

,0
8

4
,6

4
6

.8
3

$
   

   
   

JA
N

U
A

R
Y

 E
ST

IM
A

TE
D

FE
B

R
U

A
R

Y
 E

ST
IM

A
TE

D
M

A
R

C
H

 E
ST

IM
A

TE
D

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
JA

N
U

A
R

Y 
1

2,
0

84
,6

4
6

.8
3

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

FE
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
1

1,
86

3,
10

0.
35

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

M
A

R
C

H
 1

1
,6

8
2

,3
5

7
.3

7
$

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
E 

JA
N

U
A

R
Y 

1
08

,4
2

4.
1

7
$ 

   
   

 
TO

TA
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y 

24
,9

24
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
TO

TA
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
M

A
R

C
H

 
2

4
,9

2
4

.1
7

$
   

   
   

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

JA
N

U
A

R
Y 

(3
29

,9
7

0
.6

5)
$ 

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

FE
B

R
U

A
R

Y 
(2

05
,6

67
.1

5)
$ 

   
   

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

M
A

R
C

H
 

(2
0

5
,6

6
7

.1
5

)
$

   
   

   
  

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
FE

B
R

U
A

R
Y

 1
 

1,
8

6
3,

1
0

0.
3

5
$ 

   
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

M
A

R
C

H
 1

 
1,

6
82

,3
57

.3
7

$ 
   

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
A

P
R

IL
 1

 
1

,5
0

1
,6

1
4

.3
8

$
   

   
   

A
P

R
IL

 E
ST

IM
A

TE
D

M
A

Y
 E

ST
IM

A
TE

D
JU

N
E 

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
A

P
R

IL
 1

1,
5

01
,6

1
4

.3
8

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

M
A

Y 
1

1,
32

0,
87

1.
40

$ 
   

 
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

JU
N

E 
1

1
,1

7
0

,1
2

8
.4

2
$

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
R

EV
EN

U
E 

A
P

R
IL

 
2

4,
9

24
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
TO

TA
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
M

A
Y 

54
,9

24
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
TO

TA
L 

R
EV

EN
U

E 
JU

N
E 

1
,1

0
0

,6
6

3
.9

7
$

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
EX

P
EN

SE
S 

A
P

R
IL

 
(2

05
,6

6
7

.1
5)

$ 
   

   
TO

TA
L 

EX
P

EN
SE

S 
M

A
Y 

(2
05

,6
67

.1
5)

$ 
   

   
TO

TA
L 

EX
P

EN
SE

S 
JU

N
E 

(2
0

5
,6

6
7

.1
5

)
$

   
   

   
  

FU
N

D
 B

A
LA

N
C

E 
M

A
Y

 1
 

1,
3

2
0,

8
7

1.
4

0
$ 

   
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

JU
N

E 
1 

1,
1

70
,1

28
.4

2
$ 

   
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

JU
LY

 1
 

2
,0

6
5

,1
2

5
.2

4
$

   
   

   

C
ER

TI
FI

ED
 M

IL
L 

V
A

LU
E

11
4,

90
3.

00
$ 

   
   

C
as

h
 F

lo
w

R
ev

en
u

e
Ex

p
en

se
Fu

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 t

ax
 r

ev
en

u
e 

p
er

 m
ill

10
9,

15
7.

85
$ 

   
   

FY
20

25
2

,0
0

5
,2

2
8

.0
7

$
   

   
   

 

TO
TA

L 
ES

TI
M

A
TE

D
 T

A
X

 R
EV

EN
U

E
2,

5
1

6,
0

8
8.

4
4

$ 
   

Ju
ly

3,
23

8.
05

$ 
   

   
   

  
(2

9
3

,4
7

6
.2

3
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,7
1

4
,9

8
9

.8
9

$
   

   
   

 

R
es

et
 L

ib
ra

ry
 M

ill
 L

ev
ie

s 
19

.5
5

A
u

g.
9,

19
0.

44
$ 

   
   

   
  

(2
7

9
,4

7
1

.1
5

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,4

4
4

,7
0

9
.1

8
$

   
   

   
 

M
ill

s 
b

y 
C

it
y/

Li
b

ra
ry

 M
a

n
a

g
em

en
t 

A
g

re
em

en
t

3.
50

Se
p

t.
32

,4
49

.1
5

$ 
   

   
   

(2
0

2
,5

8
4

.5
3

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,2

7
4

,5
7

3
.8

0
$

   
   

   
 

TO
TA

L 
M

IL
LS

 f
o

r 
LI

B
R

A
R

Y 
R

EV
EN

U
E

23
.0

5
O

ct
. 

47
,5

49
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
(2

0
5

,6
6

7
.1

5
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,1
1

6
,4

5
5

.8
2

$
   

   
   

 

N
o

ve
m

b
er

28
,9

24
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
(2

0
5

,6
6

7
.1

5
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
9

3
9,

7
1

2.
8

4
$

   
   

   
   

 

ES
TM

A
TE

D
 T

A
X

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 P

R
E-

D
EC

EM
B

ER
3

8,
1

71
.6

7
$ 

   
   

   
D

ec
em

b
er

 
1,

35
0,

60
1.

14
$ 

   
 

(2
0

5
,6

6
7

.1
5

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
,0

8
4

,6
4

6
.8

3
$

   
   

   
 

ES
TM

A
TE

D
 D

EC
EM

B
ER

 C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
1,

3
45

,6
7

6
.9

7
$ 

   
 

Ja
n

u
ar

y
10

8,
42

4.
17

$ 
   

   
 

(3
2

9
,9

7
0

.6
5

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,8

6
3

,1
0

0
.3

5
$

   
   

   
 

ES
TM

A
TE

D
 C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

 J
A

N
 T

H
R

O
U

G
H

 M
A

Y
1

25
,0

0
0.

0
0

$ 
   

   
 

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
24

,9
24

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

(2
0

5
,6

6
7

.1
5

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,6

8
2

,3
5

7
.3

7
$

   
   

   
 

ES
TM

A
TE

D
 J

U
N

E 
C

O
LL

EC
TI

O
N

1,
0

07
,2

3
9

.8
0

$ 
   

 
M

ar
ch

24
,9

24
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
(2

0
5

,6
6

7
.1

5
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,5
0

1
,6

1
4

.3
8

$
   

   
   

 

2,
5

16
,0

8
8

.4
4

$ 
   

 
A

p
ri

l
24

,9
24

.1
7

$ 
   

   
   

(2
0

5
,6

6
7

.1
5

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

1
,3

2
0

,8
7

1
.4

0
$

   
   

   
 

M
ay

54
,9

24
.1

7
$ 

   
   

   
(2

0
5

,6
6

7
.1

5
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1

,1
7

0
,1

2
8

.4
2

$
   

   
   

 

Ta
x 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 J
u

ly
--

R
ec

o
n

ci
le

d
 t

o
 N

W
-

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

Ju
n

e
1,

10
0,

66
3.

97
$ 

   
 

(2
0

5
,6

6
7

.1
5

)
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

2
,0

6
5

,1
2

5
.2

4
$

   
   

   
 

Ta
x 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 A
u

gu
st

--
R

ec
o

n
ci

le
d

 t
o

 N
W

-
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
2,

81
0,

73
6.

91
$ 

   
 

(2
,7

5
0,

8
3

9.
7

4
)

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
Ta

x 
C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 S

ep
t.

--
-R

e
co

n
ci

le
d

 t
o

 N
W

9,
1

71
.6

7
$ 

   
   

   
  

Ta
x 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 O
ct

. -
-E

ST
IM

A
TE

D
5,

0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

  
FU

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

JU
LY

 1
 2

02
5

2
,5

9
0

,2
2

8
.0

7
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Ta
x 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 N
o

ve
m

b
er

-E
ST

IM
A

TE
D

2
4,

0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 E

xp
en

se
s 

FY
20

26
2

,7
5

0
,8

3
9

.7
4

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ta
x 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 D
ec

em
b

er
-E

ST
IM

A
TE

D
1,

3
45

,6
7

6
.9

7
$ 

   
 

70
%

 o
f 

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 F

Y2
02

6 
Ex

p
en

se
s 

1
,9

2
5

,5
8

7
.8

2
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Ta
x 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 J
an

u
ar

y-
ES

TI
M

A
TE

D
1

5,
0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   
Ju

ly
 1

 F
u

n
d

 B
al

an
ce

 m
in

u
s 

70
%

 o
f 

FY
20

26
 E

xp
en

se
s

6
6

4,
6

4
0.

2
5

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Ta
x 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 F
eb

ru
ar

y-
ES

TI
M

A
TE

D
2

0,
0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

   

Ta
x 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 M
ar

ch
--

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

2
0,

0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

Tr
an

sf
e

r 
to

 R
es

er
ve

 F
u

n
d

5
8

5,
0

0
0.

00
$ 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Ta
x 

C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 A
p

ri
l-

-E
ST

IM
A

TE
D

2
0,

0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
   

N
EW

 L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 F
U

N
D

 B
A

LA
N

C
E 

FY
20

26
2

,0
0

5
,2

2
8

.0
7

$ 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

ES
TI

M
A

TE
D

 L
ib

ra
ry

 2
2

2
0

 C
as

h
 F

lo
w

 F
Y2

0
2

6

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 13



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)
SEPTEMBER 2025

10/17/2025

Vendor Name MTD FYTD

Alert Security Systems (Security Camera System) 80.00$              80.00$                 
Associated Employers of MT (Management Coaching) 116.25$            2,032.92$            
Baker & Taylor (Jobber) 1,475.90$         8,984.00$            
Cengage/Gale (Jobber) -$                 571.72$               
Century Link (Telephone) 283.05$            849.15$               
Chemnet (Drug Testing) 208.00$            260.00$               
Christensen & Prezeau PLLP (Legal Services) 1,575.00$         1,575.00$            
De Lage Landen         (Copier Agreement) 676.99$            2,063.03$            
Envisionware (renewal) -$                 603.75$               
Fisher's Technology       (Copier Agreement) -$                 885.92$               
Kouf, Mary (Lost Book Found Refund) -$                 54.95$                 
MASCO (Building Supplies) -$                 16.62$                 
Mastercard 2,509.71$         7,119.12$            
National Laundry (Maintenance Supplies) -$                 85.14$                 
North 40 Outfitters (Maintenance Supplies) -$                 196.83$               
OCLC Online (Annual Service) -$                 7,613.26$            
Overdrive (MT Library 2 Go) 19,271.66$       19,271.66$          
Pitney Bowes (Mailing Machine lease) 369.69$            369.69$               
Pye-Barker Fire & Safety (Annual Alarm Inspection) 316.25$            316.25$               
Ron Hall Sprinklers          (Sprinkler Repairs/Winterize, lawn service) 152.50$            152.50$               
State of Montana (Montana Shared Library) -$                 21,368.09$          
T-Mobile (Outreach HotSpot) 31.52$              42.10$                 
USPS (postage for mailing unit) -$                 5,500.00$            
Vision Net, Inc                  (Internet Service) 852.00$            2,556.00$            
Wendt Advertising (Website Maintenance) -$                 495.00$               
WX COX (Jobber) -$                 6,237.06$            

27,918.52$    89,299.76$       

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 14



Great Falls Public Library Vendor Summary (2220)
SEPTEMBER 2025

10/17/2025

Amazon Maintenance Supplies 374.76$            
Amazon Office Supplies 29.84$              
Amazon Tech Services Supplies 7.19$                
Billings Gazette Subscription 501.00$            
Choteau Acantha Subscription 50.00$              
Conoco Fuel for Lawn Equiptment 37.01$              
Evonence Google Services 901.16$            
Falls Print Works Lamination 49.40$              
Montana Standard Subscription 297.00$            
Serif Page Layout Software for Admin 69.99$              
Staples Office Supplies 137.25$            
Walgreens Office Supplies 27.27$              
Walmart Office Supplies 27.84$              

TOTAL: $2,509.71

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 15



Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)
SEPTEMBER 2025

10/17/2025

Vendor Name MTD FYTD

Age of Learning (ABC Mouse) -$                  3,132.88$        
All State Signs (Magnets & Decals) 150.00$            150.00$           
Baker & Taylor (Jobber) 3,383.61$         6,633.31$        
Baisch, Erika (ASL Interpretation) 180.00$            240.00$           
Barnes & Noble Booksellers (Materials Purchased) 143.50$            143.50$           
Boyer, Daniel (Soup & Stories - Indigenous Education) 100.00$            100.00$           
Bruno, Kenny (Soup & Stories - Indigenous Education) 100.00$            100.00$           
Casey, David (Music in the Park) -$                  2,000.00$        
Cassiopeia Books (Shakespeare in the Parks) -$                  8.80$               
CenterPoint (Jobber) -$                  95.88$             
Corda, Joel (Music in the Park) -$                  300.00$           
Cushing Terrell (Library Remodel Project) 80,194.04$       102,116.46$     
Disalvatore, Chris (Adult Programs) 600.00$            600.00$           
Devereaux, Shadow (Adult Programs) -$                  1,250.00$        
Downtown Great Falls (Parade of Lights) 35.00$              35.00$             
Eagle Speaker, Jessie (Soup & Stories - Indigenous Education) 100.00$            100.00$           
Fresh Rescue Community Kitchen (KP/YA Program) 500.00$            500.00$           
Gale/Cengage (Jobber) 102.26$            151.74$           
Great Falls Emergency Services (Staff CPR Training) -$                  847.00$           
Guinn, Audrey (KP/YA Program) 90.00$              90.00$             
KANOPY (Online Streaming Service) -$                  6,200.00$        
Kemarly, Tyler (Zumbini Program) -$                  140.00$           
Little Shell Tribe (Booth at PowWow) -$                  150.00$           
Mastercard 3,704.61$         18,350.84$      
Montana Repertory Theater (KP/YA Performance) -$                  2,250.00$        
Montana Vending (Bill of Sale, Vending Supplies) -$                  240.00$           
MNI Manufacturers' News Inc (Subscription) 121.90$            121.90$           
Murphy, Jen (Soup & Stories - Indigenous Education) 217.00$            217.00$           
Penworthy Company (Jobber) -$                  301.44$           
Pratt, Kristy (KP/YA Program) 90.00$              90.00$             
Pressure Pros (Cleaning front and side of building) -$                  1,274.50$        
Reference USA (Materials Purchased) 520.00$            520.00$           
CMR Russell High School (Yearbook) 60.00$              60.00$             
Ryan, Joe (End of Summer Party Music) -$                  100.00$           

90,391.92$    148,610.25$  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 16



Great Falls Public Library Foundation Vendor Summary (2221)
SEPTEMBER 2025

10/17/2025

5th & Wine Adult Program Supplies 38.40$              
Albertsons KP/YA Supplies 90.94$              
All The Things Arm Chair Traveler 75.00$              
Amazon Dolly Parton's Imagination Library 1,629.95$         
Amazon KP/YA Outreach 79.99$              
Amazon KP/YA Supplies 727.12$            
Amazon Maintenance Supplies 168.55$            
Amazon Materials Purchased 354.81$            
City of GF - Park & Rec Juneteenth 257.50$            
Dollar Tree KP/YA Supplies 30.00$              
Dollar Tree Memory Café 21.00$              
In Cahoots For Tea Arm Chair Traveler 7.50$                
USPS Adult Program Supplies 13.45$              
Walmart KP/YA Supplies 210.40$            

TOTAL: 3,704.61$      

Mastercard Transaction Breakdown

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 17



SEPTEMBER 2025 DONATIONS

IN MEMORY OF

Andy & Zander Blewett 30.00$                 In Memory of Stuart Nicholson (NF)

Great Falls Education Association 10.00$                 In Memory of Betty Albright (Juvenile)

FOUNDATION

GFPL Foundation 80,194.04$         Cushing Terrell Design Services
21,000.00$         DLT Adult Programs (LB261300)
20,000.00$         DLT Adult and Juvenile Non-Fiction (LB261402)

OTHER

Patrons 22.01$                 Best Use Donations
Patrons 363.30$              Staff Support - Vending Machine Sales
Patrons 285.00$              Withdrawn Book Sales
Society of Children's Book Writers 13.45$                 Postage Reimbursement
Sydney Springer 20.00$                 Donation - Piano Tuning

TOTAL: 121,937.80$      

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY DONATIONS
2221 LIBRARY FOUNDATION FUND

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 18



 
 
 
 
GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY        PERSONNEL REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2025 
  
 
 
NEW HIRES 
 
None 
 
RESIGNATIONS/TERMINATIONS/LAY-OFFS 
 
Jacob Krantz - Library Cataloging Specialist 
 
REHIRES 
 
None 
 
TRANSFERS/PROMOTIONS 
 
Dan Bell – Library Cataloging Specialist 
 
Nick Pfaff – Library Specialist Public Services (PT) 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 19



 

Community Engagement Coordinator 
Management Team Report 

October 2025 

 
Programming 

 Indigenous Peoples Day – Great Falls: The Library hosted our first round of Soup and Story. We had 4 native 
storytellers join us and share traditional stories, current stories, and share resources and information. 102 
people were in attendance throughout the day. This was part of a four-day weekend celebration for Indigenous 
Peoples Day October 10-13.  

 Shakespeare in the Parks – This year we were able to host both Shakespeare shows on August 8th and 9th. It was 
a fantastic experience. Friday we saw 475 on Friday night and 647 on Saturday night. We partnered with the 
GFPL Foundation and Great Falls Theatre Company to make the shows possible. Teriyaki Madness also gave us a 
discount on meals for both nights. 

 Memory Café – This program is in partnership with MSU Extension to provide a space for folks with memory loss 
and their caregivers to come and learn together and from each other. Over the last year and a half, we have 
seen new folks come and go, but we are seeing a steady increase in folks joining.  

 Author Talks – Upcoming Author Talks after this meeting: November 20 Chris LaTray – One Book Montana 
Becoming Little Shell; November 25 Leigh Larson on The Truth About Thanksgiving; December 9 Leigh Larson A 
Baby Born in the North: Indigenous and Early American Pioneer Reproduction in the American West. 

 Book Clubs – We currently have 5 traditional book clubs hosted by the Library, and 1 Silent Books Club that I run. 
We will be running these through May/June, depending on the book club and the Silent Book Club runs year-
round. 

 Summer Music in the Library Park – Summer Music 2025 was a huge success. We hosted 1,598 people 
throughout the season, which is a weekly average of 177 people. We had an average of 166 in 2024. Our 
sponsors for this year were the GFPL Foundation, TDS Fiber, Montana Credit Union, First Interstate Bank, and 
Scheels. I have started conversations with bands already for 2026 and our main band is Tylor and the Train 
Robbers from Idaho. I am familiar with their music and they have a great sound. 

 Juneteenth – We had a huge turnout for Juneteenth again this year with 328 people in attendance and we 
served 276 people with food. Thank you to Alexander Temple, Touro College, GFLP volunteers, and board 
members for helping out. 

 Summer Reading – Summer Reading was another hit. We handed out 230 physical bingo sheets this year, with 
31 downloaded sheets online. All of the prizes have also been collected. Sponsors for this program were GFPL 
Foundation and Scheels. We event decorated the front circulation area! The 2026 theme is Unearth a Story, so 
dinosaurs and things. 

 Bookworms United – The 50 book challenge is still going on. We have handed out nearly almost 450 physical 
printouts and have 334 downloaded so far. I am still figuring out exactly what the gift will be for the first 50, but 
I am thinking a nice leather bookmark. 

 Digital Literacy Classes – We received a grant from the Public Library Association to host some digital literacy 
classes that were put together with AT&T. We hosted classes in the spring, and they were a huge hit. We still 
had funding left over, so Chris DiSalvatore from MSU Great Falls is teaching another round currently. They will 
run from October 1 through November 12. 

 Photography Workshop – GFPL volunteer Tyson Habein has been leading creative photography workshops at the 
Library. These classes are not hugely attended, however those that are in attendance are really enjoying them. 
In lieu of a stipend, Tyson would like for each student who attended two or more classes to get a print of one of 
their photos from the class. I will coordinate that with the students at the end of the month. 

 Documentaries –IndiLens Productions is putting on another season of free documentaries. I am planning on 
hosting all 4 of their available shows. They are: The Librarians, The Inquisitor, The Tallest Dwarf, and The Grocery 

List Show 
October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 20



Community Partnership 

We have worked with a variety of organizations in the last few months to increase our outreach and partnership. Here 
are some of those groups: 

 America250 – The 250th celebration of the USA is coming up in 2026, and I put together a small group of people 
to start talking about community events. We are working with The History Museum, the Lewis and Clark 
Foundation, Downtown Association, and Planning and Development to come up with a way to best support the 
community. At this point, we are looking at developing an online calendar of events that people can submit 
things to that are specific for America250, and also doing a kickoff event in February. More details to come. 

 Black Heritage Evening – We are working with a group of local folks who put together the BHE every year. It is 
scheduled for February 5th from 6-8 PM in the Cordingley Room. 

 Alzheimer’s Association – We work with the Association in conjunction with MSU to do Memory Café. We also 
helped out with the Alzheimer’s Walk this year providing tables and chairs, the Storywalk, and advertising. 

 Great Falls Emergency Services – Every second and fourth Friday to do blood pressure checks, medication 
review, etc. 

 Indigenous Peoples Day – Great Falls – We are represented on the planning committee for IPD and helped with 
logistics for the weekend long celebration.  

 Little Shell Tribe – I am constantly trying to find ways to work closely with the Little Shell Tribe. Helping with 
Indigenous People’s Daywas a great addition to that, and I am hoping to make Soup and Story a monthly or 
quarterly event. 

 Scheels has once again invited us to be a part of their Shop for a Cause event. We have gone the last few times 
and done card sign-ups with a raffle for an author signed book.  

 TDS Fiber – TDS did a bunch of community events this summer and we brought the bookmobile to each of them 
doing card sign ups, check outs, and informational booths as well. 

 Museum Consortium – I am the new secretary for the Museum Consortium. We meet once a month to discuss 
upcoming events that everyone is hosting, the needs of the local museums, and ways we can increase traffic for 
everyone. We are the Museum Capital of Montana, so the Museum Showcase is a huge event as well. 

 Touro – The students at Touro are incredibly active in the community. They are pushing our events within their 
school, and also volunteering at nearly everything that is needed. I am working with them to create a system for 
volunteers to come here and do work under the school’s name. 

 Let’s Play Games and Toys – They have graciously waved all rental fees for our board game night every month. 
They also charge us 50% for any games that we purchase. This partnership is fantastic since they have not been 
able to hold a successful board game night, and our is continuously seeing new people. 

 Food Trucks – Throughout the summer, I was able to have a different food truck at every single Music in the 
Library Park. This really pleased the crowds, and all of the food trucks were very happy with the business. We 
will continue to grow these partnerships so we can have them at more events, including KP events. 

Volunteer Management 

I am working on the 2026 Volunteer Dinner. That will most likely be scheduled for January. We currently have 151 
volunteers on our roster. 

Art in the Library 

September& October –Ashleigh McCann 
November & December –Studio 706 Artist Guild 
January & February – Kurt Loeffler 
May & April – GFPS Youth Art Month 
May & June – Great Falls Camera Club 
July & August – Open 
September & October – GFPL Staff Showcase 

  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 21



Other Projects 

Beautification 

Caitlyn and I are working with Tileraas Landscaping to redo the landscaping up front on the 2nd Ave N and 3rd St sides of 
the building. This is something that we believe will increase the welcoming atmosphere of the Library; we plan on doing 
any upkeep necessary by inviting the Touro students to come help, and using the CommUNITY day with NeighborWorks 
Great Falls as well.  
I am working with a local artist to get the four benches in the front of the building painted with book themes. I am still 
waiting on proofs for this, but will hopefully have a handout for you at this meeting. I have spoken with Apex Epoxy as 
well on the best ways to seal these to decrease any wear and tear that may happen. They will donate the epoxy 
necessary.  Caitlyn and I are also working on adding more of the rubber “mulch” that is out front so clean it all up and 
make it nicer as well. 
Speaker Series 

For the Reluctant Traveler – Talks of Wilderness and the Outdoors 
I am working with the Sun River Watershed Group, Trout Unlimited, and Montana River Flyfishers to create a 
conservation speaker series that will run January through May. This program will focus on the outdoors with a few 
authors included in that, like Pete Fromm and Hal Herring. 
Charlie Cart 

The Carlie Cart program is something that would add a different level to things here at the Library. GFPL Foundation is 
sponsoring $12,000 to get the Charlie Cart, but the full cost is $15,000. The final three will come from sponsorships. I 
have spoken to Montana Farmers Union about their grant opportunities and they said that this is definitely something 
they will fund. 
My vision for the Charlie Cart is that it will be used for a multitude of programs. I have brought it up to some 
nutritionists and they expressed interest in teaching classes here. I will also open up Armchair Traveler a bit early so 
folks can “cook” with me as we do the program. Montana Farmers Union has also said that they might want to use the 
Cart for their own programming here at the Library. I don’t want this to be something only we use, but something that 
the community can see as a benefit for themselves as well. It will not be open for anyone to use though, it must be 
program centered. 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 22



 

Director's Report  
Great Falls Public Library  

OCTOBER 2025 
 

1. PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS: On September 24, 2025, the Library received official notice that the 
Great Falls Public Library completed our 2025 Public Library Standards Certification.  The official 
notification letter to the Board is included in your packet.   
 

2. PROPOSED CHANGES TO THE PUBLIC LIBRARY STANDARDS:  The Montana State Library 
Commission is considering two major changes to the Public Library Standards.  They will be holding a 
public hearing on the proposed changes on November 3rd and are accepting written feedback until 
November 7th.   They are proposing changes to the open hours requirements and the staff 
certification program.  The Montana Administrative Rules Notice for both changes are included in 
your packet.   
 

3. VENDOR TRANSITION:  We have started the process of transitioning to Ingram as our new main 
Book Jobber Vendor.  The transition has been complicated by the unexpected, abrupt closure of 
Baker & Taylor.  There will be delays in getting new materials as many other libraries are now also 
needing to transition.  We anticipate several weeks of in-house processing as our pre-processing 
with Ingram gets established.   
 

4. FOUNDATION GRANT PROJECTS:  Enormous thanks to the Great Falls Public Library Foundation.  
They met on Monday September 29th and approved all of the Library’s project requests.  We look 
forward to implementing these projects over the coming months.  We will make requests for the 
rest of the FY2026 FGP designated funds at their January meeting.  The proposed requests will be 
presented to the Library Board at your November meeting.    
 

5. STAFF TRAINING:  John Roberts (Safety Specialist) was accepted and is participating in the Great 
Falls Police Department Citizen’s Academy.  We hope that this will strengthen the Library’s 
relationship with the Police Department and improve our ability to coordinate with dispatch and law 
enforcement.   

The Citizens Academy is an opportunity for residents of Great Falls that want to learn how their 
police department works, to take a deep dive in to the day to day operations of the department 
and its members. Participants get to see all of the different positions that officers and civilian 
staff fill in the department and the community. Participants get to see how investigations unfold, 
learn about police procedure, learn about use of force, and get hands on experience in multiple 
areas. Participants get to spend a shift on the street with a patrol officer, learning about the city 
and the daily calls that officers respond to. 
 

6. INDIGENOUS PEOPLE’S DAY:  Great Falls celebrated Indigenous People's Day with events from 
October 10 – 13.  On Sunday October 12th, the Library hosted Soup & Story Day.   Over 100 people 
attended the event.  Your packet includes a flyer with more information the whole celebration.   
 

7. PHONE SYSTEM ISSUES:  The Library phone system is over 15 years old and is currently at the top 
capacity for the number of extensions.   We had hoped that the system would remain functional 
until we could replace it as part of the remodel.   The system is currently not allowing patrons to 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 23



leave messages when calls to the main number are not answered (when we are closed or staff are 
busy).  Patrons are able to leave messages when they access a specific extension.   
 
All of our internal attempts to fix the system have failed.  Because of the age of the system, we are 
unable to find any in-town providers to service the system.  The one company that services this type 
of system is headquartered in Missoula and would charge almost $1,000 just to travel to Great Falls 
to diagnose the problem.  The system is too old to allow for remote access.  We are consulting with 
Cushing Terrell to determine if we it would be more cost-effective to invest in a new system that will 
continue to work with the Library remodel or to try to fix the current system.   
 

8. BOARD TRAINING:  Thanks to everyone for attending the Board training with Dan Clark.  That 
training will replace this quarter’s hourly Board training.   
 

9. PAUSE IN EARLY LITERACY OUTREACH PROJECT:  The Library is temporarily pausing our Early 
Outreach Project.  Our outreach specialist has left employment at GFPL and we will be recruiting for 
her position as quickly as possible.  Messages have been sent to all of the participating host sites. 

"An unforeseen staffing issue has come up, and we are sorry to inform you that we will be 
temporarily suspending the ELOS program. We expect to restart this important early literacy 
work in early December. We are sorry for any inconvenience this will cause you and your 
organization!  I will be in touch with updates in the coming weeks. If you have any questions or 
concerns, please do not hesitate to contact us." 

 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 24



 
 
 

Great Falls Public Library Foundation Report 
October 2025 

 
Work continues on our annual Book-A-Thon, including the production of a public service 
announcement by Bison Video Productions that will air on local television stations. This 
community partnership continues to be invaluable in raising awareness and support for 
children and youth library materials and programming, while offering the high school 
students an opportunity to create a great short film. 
 
The Montana Nonprofit Association conference proved to be highly beneficial. I had the 
opportunity to hear from other Montana nonprofits about their successes and strategies 
for capital improvement projects, gaining insights that will inform our own campaign 
planning and execution. 
 
I presented at the City Commission Work Session on October 7, requesting their review 
and approval of a Letter of Agreement to outline the next steps in the Foundation’s efforts 
to support a library remodel. The Commission was very receptive to the proposal. While 
they did not approve it at that meeting, I am working with City Attorney David Dennis on 
some minor updates to the language. I am scheduled to present the revised agreement 
again to the City Commission at their Work Session on November 18, with the intention 
of having them vote on it at their meeting the same day. 
 
Finally, I am grateful to be serving on the Library Director Hiring Committee. After 
conducting six screening interviews via Zoom, I am looking forward to welcoming a 
couple of excellent candidates to Great Falls for in-person interviews next month. 
 
Reach out to Brianne Laurin, executive director, with any questions or further 
information on the work of the Great Falls Public Library Foundation. Brianne can be 
reached at brianne@gflibraryfoundation.org 
 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 25

mailto:brianne@gflibraryfoundation.org


 

Cushing Terrell Report  
Great Falls Public Library  

October 2025 
 

BACKGROUND:  The Library Board of Trustees approved the Cushing Terrell Library Remodel Design Contract at their 
March 2024 Board meeting.  The proposed design work is the necessary first step in order to identify renovation 
priorities and clearly determine costs and fundraising needs for an eventual remodel of the Library for deferred 
maintenance repairs and capital improvements.  The design contract is for a total not to exceed the amount of 
$873,158.00 and the contract has been fully funded by the Great Falls Public Library Foundation. Also, it is important to 
reinforce that renovations and improvements will only be possible if, through the leadership of Great Falls Public Library 
Foundation, our community joins in efforts in support this project in full over the next several years.   
 
CUSHING TERRELL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:   

• Land Surveying (100% complete):  CT, working with TD&H Engineering, completed a survey of the Library 
property including the public parking lot, the staff parking lot, the front plaza, the Library Park and the west side 
of the building. 

• Landscape Design (82.7 % complete):  CT, working with TD&H, is developing landscape design including 
preliminary designs of the front plaza, the staff parking lot, the west side of the building and the Library park.   

• Due Diligence/Site Planning (100%):  CT has completed their due diligence and site planning including a full 3-
dimensional model of the existing building, both interior and exterior, complete with landscape.  The board was 
provided access to the matterport link, and the CT design team is using it as a basis for their work.   

• Hazardous Materials Inspection and Report (70% complete):  CT has contracted to have the full building 
undergo environmental testing for asbestos and other hazards.   

• Design Development (92% complete):  CT had a variety of insight meetings with Library staff and stakeholders 
in order to understand Library needs.  Initial designs were reviewed by Library staff and updated multiple times 
– partly based on insights gained through a recent campaign planning study - to create designs aligned with 
estimated fundraising potential that enhance staff work flow and patron use of the Library.  Staff also did a 
thorough review of the designs with an eye to Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design.   

• Construction Documents—Structural (79% complete):  The structural construction documents have been 
started.   

• Construction Documents—Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing (49.5% complete).:  The construction 
documents related to mechanical, electric and plumbing systems have been started.   

• Construction Documents—Civil (83% complete):  The architectural construction documents (outside of ME&P) 
have been started..   

 
INITIAL PLANS FOR STRUCTURAL UPGRADES: 

• Upgrade the Library staff and public elevators to meet current ADA guidelines.   
• Replace the 3rd floor air handler and upgrade the air conditioning system (on the roof) 
• Upgrade lighting from florescent to LED  
• Update Library stair access to provide access from the basement through the third floor.   

 
INITIAL PLANS FOR SPACE DESIGN UPGRADES: 

• Expand Youth Services spaces using the 2nd floor to house the Teen areas and Kids Place including a dedicated 
space for Youth Services programming.   

• Locate the large meeting room on the 1st floor with outside access to improve security and after-hours access. 
• Move pick-up window to East Side of building and create dedicated space in circulation staff area for 

Homebound/Bookmobile staff and for an Automatic Materials Handler. 
• Move the Montana Room and Genealogy spaces to the lower level to allow for the safe use of compact shelving. 
• Create efficient space on the lower level for AAUW and Friends of the Library Book Sales. 
• Increase the number of mid-sized and single study sized meeting rooms. 
• Upgrade bathrooms to be ADA accessible.  Add bathrooms to provide access on each floor.  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 26



 

  
Library Board Meeting Date: October 28, 2025 

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD  AGENDA REPORT 

 

Item: Review of Great Falls Public Library DRAFT FY2025 Annual Report 

Presented By: Susie McIntyre, Library Director 

Action Requested: REVIEW of the Great Falls Public Library FY2024 Annual Report 

 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Library Board review and discuss the DRAFT of the Great 
Falls Public Library FY2025 Annual Report and provide feedback to staff in preparation for approval of the 
FINAL FY2025 Annual Report at the November 25, 2025 Board of Trustees Meeting. 
NOTE:   

 Trustees are invited to schedule individual meetings with the Library Director to further review the 
DRAFT and ask questions.    
 

Background:  The Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees is required to present an annual report each 
year.   The Montana Code Annotated (MCA 22-1-309 Trustees—powers and duties) includes a requirement 
that the Library Board “make an annual report to the governing body of the city or county on the condition 
and operation of the library, including a financial statement.” 
 
In November of 2024, the Library Board approved the FY2024 Annual Report which served as the basis of the 
annual report to the City Commission at their February 18, 2025 Work Session. 
 
In discussion at the September 23rd Board of Trustees meeting, the Trustees gave direction to staff to create a 
written FY2025 Annual Report and to try to schedule the Library Board annual presentation to the City 
Commission in December before the resignation of the current Library Director.  The annual Library Report to 
the City Commission is scheduled for the Commission Work Session on Tuesday December 2 at 4:30 pm.   
 
The Board has been provided an outline of the proposed report.  Board members have been invited to provide 
individual feedback to staff.   The content of the report reflects the actual financial and operational activities 
of the Great Falls Public Library during FY2025.  The Library also submits this information to the Montana State 
Library using their Public Libraries Survey.  The data submitted as part of the Public Libraries Survey is 
attached.  It is important to note that the Public Libraries Survey information combines both the 2220 Library 
Operational Budget and the 2221 Foundation/Donation Budget while the Great Falls Public Library FY2025 
Annual Report reports on those budgets separately.   
 
Significant Impacts:  The Library is required to “make an annual report to the governing body of the city or 
county on the condition and operation of the library, including a financial statement.”  The written annual 
report not only meets the Library’s Montana Code Annotated obligation, but also is an excellent tool for the 
Library to communicate to the public.   
 
Fiscal Impact:  None   
 
Alternatives:  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 27



 The Board could decide to review the Great Falls Public Library FY2025 Annual Report and provide 
feedback to staff. 

 The Board could decide to NOT review the Great Falls Public Library FY2025 Annual Report and provide 
feedback to staff. 

 
Attachments/Exhibits:  

 Great Falls Public Library DRAFT FY2025 Annual Report 
 FY2025 GFPL Public Library Survey for the Montana State Library 

 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 28



2025 ANNUAL REPORT

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 29



1 October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 30



Letter from the Library Director and 
Chair of the Library Board of Trustees

As we reflect on the past year, we are filled with immense pride and gratitude for the ways our 
Library continues to evolve, connect and inspire. The 2024-2025 Fiscal year was one of resilience, 
growth, and continued commitment to serving our community.  

Thanks to improved funding from the successful Library Levy, we celebrated the return of 
beloved services - such as the Homebound Program - while also introducing new digital 
literacy classes and outreach initiatives to ensure that every member of our community has 
access to information, resources, and opportunity. From toddlers attending their first Storytime 
to seniors reconnecting at the Memory Café, our Library welcomes everyone.

This year also contained its share of struggles. After months of negotiations, the Great Falls 
Public Library Board of Trustees voted unanimously (5-0) on November 26th to approve a new 
management agreement with the City of Great Falls, marking a new chapter in the Library's 
140-year partnership with the City. The new five-year agreement protects the voter approved 
Library Levy funding, but it reduces the Library’s base funding from 7 mills to 3.5 mills annually. 
While this agreement presents operational challenges, we are committed to continuing to 
work with the City of Great Falls to provide essential Library services.  We appreciate the diligent 
work of both negotiating committees to reach this resolution. 

Our continued success is made possible through the dedication of our Library Board of 
Trustees, the unwavering support of the Great Falls Public Library Foundation, the hard work of 
dedicated Library staff, and the enthusiasm of our patrons. Together, we are writing the next 
chapter in Great Falls’ story—one filled with discovery, creativity, and connection.

With gratitude,

Susie McIntyre, Library Director

Whitney Olson, Chair, Library Board of Trustees

2

Whitney Olson - Chair

Anne Bulger - Vice Chair

Jessica Crist

Sam DeForest

Noelle Johnson

Shannon Wilson - City Commissioner, Ex-Officio

Rae Grulkowski - County Commissioner, Ex-Officio

FY25 Board of Trustees

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 31



3

Our deepest thanks to the Great Falls Public Library Foundation for their extraordinary 
support this year. Their fundraising and generosity have made a lasting impact on the 
Library’s collections, programs, and community engagement.

Foundation Leadership

Brianne Laurin, Executive Director

Emily Wolfram, Development Officer

Board of Trustees

Tom Donnelly, President

Sydne George, Vice President

Marilyn Parker, Treasurer

Chrissy Baroch

Annie Brown

Kathy Jackson

Tom Kotynski

Clint Porter

Sandy Rice

Millie Whalen

Jean Faure, Attorney Ex-Officio

$60,000 - Book-A-Thon funds for Youth 
Services Materials and Programming

$95,000 – Books and DVDs for the Library 
Collection

$13,125 – LinkedIn Learning Educational 
Platform

$3,192 – Chilton Auto Repair Database

$18,698 – 3 Years of Mango Languages 
(including American Sign Language)

$4,279 – 2 Phone Charging Lockers

$19,000 – Staff Computer & Technology 
Upgrades

$1,700 – New Early Literacy Toys

$1,200 – Sponsorship for 2 Montana 
Repertory Theater Performances

$17,600 – Increased Patron Access to eBooks, 
eAudiobooks & eMagazines

$2,000 – Additional Security Cameras

$2,500 – Support for Shakespeare in the 
Parks

$2,500 – Support for Summer Reading

$5,000 – Community Engagement Support

$10,000 – Indigenous Cultural Programming 
(Montana Arts Grant Match)

$3,275 – Dolly Parton Imagination Library 
Outreach Materials

$10,000 – Library Beautification

Thanks to the Great Falls Public Library
Foundation

FY25 Foundation Funded Projects
The Foundation provided over $210,000 in direct support for Library services, technology, and 
programs, including:

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 32



4

New and Improved Services

Lessons Learned & Opportunities for Growth
Fiscal Year 2025 was a year of progress for the Library - marked by expanded services, new 
initiatives, and a stronger connection with our community. Yet, we recognize that growth is an 
ongoing journey. Guided by our commitment to relentless incremental improvement, we 
continue to learn, listen, and adapt.

Coordinating Staffing - In order to be open seven days a week, we added staff in both Public Services and Youth 
Services. Despite these additions, managing schedules remains a challenge due to vacations, sick leave, and 
other staffing constraints. We extend our appreciation to the management team, who continue to juggle shifts, 
cover desks, and ensure that service remains uninterrupted every hour we’re open.

Deferred Maintenance - Although Library Levy funding has significantly strengthened our operating budget, 
years of underinvestment have left us with more than $13 million in deferred maintenance projects identified in 
our Capital Improvement Plan. We’re grateful to partner with the Foundation on a remodel plan that will help 
address these needs. Until that funding is secured, we remain cautiously optimistic that no major repairs will 
arise in the near term.

Safety and Patron Behavior - Our goal is simple: everyone should feel safe and welcome at the Library. Over the 
past two years, we’ve made meaningful strides to support that goal - updating our Patron Behavior Policy, 
expanding staff training, and installing additional security cameras. We’ve also added two safety specialists who 
focus on patrolling, policy enforcement, and de-escalation.

Following the “broken windows” approach, we’ve worked to keep our facilities clean, bright, and inviting—adding 
art, improving landscaping, and optimizing spaces. Still, a small number of patrons occasionally violate Library 
rules. For serious or repeated infractions, we issue bans or trespass notices to maintain a safe environment for all. 
We recognize that these situations can be stressful for staff and patrons alike, and we remain committed to 
strengthening both community and Library safety.

Increasing Library Awareness - Even with expanded services and a dedicated communications staff member, 
too many people in our community still don’t know all that the Library offers. We want everyone to understand 
that our resources—funded by the public—are free to use.

It’s disheartening when parents hesitate to get a Library card because they worry about costs or late fees. 
Meanwhile, the patrons who do use our resources, especially our digital tools, consistently give glowing reviews. 
The challenge is clear: we must do a better job of sharing our story and connecting our services to 
those who need them most.

Expanded Hours – Since June 2024, the Library is open 7 days a week, offering 63 hours of 
service per week, up from 52.

Homebound Program – Restarted in FY2025, serving 18 homebound patrons with 
personalized book and DVD delivery.

Digital Literacy Classes – From February  through April, the library hosted eight weeks of free 
in-person Digital Literary Workshops.  Thanks to Chris DiSalvatore from Great Falls College –
MSU for empowering patrons with vital tech skills.  162 people attended classes which 
included Computer Basics, Internet Basics, Email Basics, Cybersecurity, Video Conferencing 
Basics, Mobile Devices, Files & Saving, and Basics of Artificial Intelligence.  

Expanded Bookmobile Service – The Bookmobile continues to be one of our most visible and 
beloved community resources. Operating on a bi-weekly schedule, it visits 37 locations, 
including 6 Hutterite colonies, 19 schools and childcare centers, 4 community centers and 
rural libraries, 7 senior living centers, and the Cascade County Juvenile Detention Center.

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 33



5

Youth Services

Early Literacy Programs

Thanks to expanded Library Levy funding, the Library now offers five free early literacy 
programs each week for babies, toddlers, preschoolers (birth–5 years), and their families and 
caregivers. These fun sessions help build pre-reading, social-emotional, and motor skills—
everything children need for success in Kindergarten!

Special Programs All Year Long

There’s always something fun happening at the Library!
Families can enjoy a full calendar of creative, seasonal
events, including:

• Annual Halloween Party & Costume Contest
• Raising Readers Holiday Party
• New Year’s Eve Party & Balloon Drop
• Dragon Appreciation Day
• Pi Day Party
• Teen Tabletop Gaming

Step into the world of imagination and adventure! Teens can join one of our tabletop 
roleplaying game campaigns, where storytelling and creativity come alive. Players collaborate 
with a Game Master to explore fantasy, sci-fi, and other exciting worlds, creating unique 
characters and shaping the story together.

Gibson Park StoryWalk

Combine reading and outdoor fun with our Gibson Park StoryWalk! Follow the pages of a 
children’s story along the stroller-friendly path beginning at the Paris Gibson statue near the 
bandshell, looping around the duck pond, and returning to the parking area. A new story is 
featured every month, so come walk, read, and explore together!

Early Literacy Outreach Project

Thanks to generous support from the Library Foundation, our new Early Literacy Outreach 
Project brings Storytime directly to childcare centers across Great Falls. The Library Book Lady 
shares stories, songs, and literacy tips while providing support and training to educators and 
parents. This outreach helps ensure every child in our community has access to the joy and 
power of books!

Youth Services provides a 
wide range of free, 

educational, and engaging 
programs for children, teens, 

and families all year long.

In FY2025, 18,994 people 
attended one of our 660 

different events for 
youth and teens!  

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 34



6

Summer Reading 2025:
“Color Our World” Lights Up Great Falls!

This summer, the Great Falls Public Library was buzzing with excitement as our community 
came together for Summer Reading 2025: Color Our World! Both our Adult Summer 
Reading and Kids & Teens Summer Reading Programs returned in full color, bringing record 
participation, creative events, and an inspiring celebration of literacy.

The season kicked off in style with two fantastic events! On June 6, kids and teens joined the 
Summer Reading Kick-off Party, signing up for the Summer Reading Rewards Program and 
the fan-favorite Teen Loot Box Program. The fun continued the next day, June 7, with the 
Adult Summer Reading Bash, featuring lawn games, live tunes from local duo TOAST, and an 
inspiring keynote from author Carol Bradley on the power of literacy and libraries.

Community partners such as the Great Falls Theatre Company, Great Falls Parks and 
Recreation, and the Great Falls Alzheimer’s Association joined in the festivities, sharing details 
about their own summer programs and adding to the community spirit.

Readers of all ages dove into the challenge!

230 adults signed up for the Summer Reading Challenge, with 100 completing it and many 
filling out bingo cards for a chance to win prizes like crochet baskets, Cupixels kits, and 
Scheels gift cards.

Kids and teens logged their reading through the Beanstack app or paper logs, earning a prize 
for every 5 hours read—and they didn’t disappoint! Together, they racked up an incredible 
401,530 minutes of reading, a 27% increase from 2024!

The summer wrapped up with two celebratory finales on August 16: the Kids & Teens Summer 
Reading Celebration in Library Park and the lively Adult Summer Reading After-Party at 
Annie’s Tap House, where prize drawings capped off the season. The grand prize for the Teen 
Loot Box Program—a Nintendo Switch 2 and games—was a huge hit!

A huge thank-you goes out to our generous sponsors: Marshall Orthodontics and the Great 
Falls Public Library Foundation for supporting Youth Summer Reading, and the Town Pump 
Charitable Foundation’s Keep Kids Reading Grant for making our Library Loot Boxes possible.

Thanks to the creativity, enthusiasm, and commitment of our readers, Summer Reading 2025 
truly colored our world with imagination, connection, and community spirit. We can’t wait to 
see what next summer brings!

Other highlights include:

• 107 youth programs with 6,087 attendees

• 28 general interest programs for adults, drawing 2,599 participants

• 124 Teen Loot Boxes distributed (a 12% increase from 2024!)

• 1,370 youth and teen prizes redeemed (another 12% increase!)

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 35



7

FY25 Community Engagement Highlights: Building 
Connections, Sparking Joy, & Inspiring Readers

FY2025 was a banner year for community engagement at the Library—one filled with stories, 
laughter, learning, and connection. Over 11,750 community members joined us for 225 
programs designed to promote literacy, spark joy, and strengthen the bonds that make our 
community thrive.

Community Partnerships That Shine

The Library proudly collaborated with partners across the city to celebrate 
culture, learning, and togetherness. Highlights include the Black Heritage 
Evening, Museum Consortium Sunday Sampler, Fourth of July Parade, 
Juneteenth, Back to School Blast, and Worlds of Work. These events reflect 
our ongoing commitment to inclusivity and community celebration.

Memory Café & Dementia Support

Our monthly Memory Café continues to be a warm, welcoming space for 
those experiencing memory loss and their caregivers—a place for 
connection, conversation, and community. The Library is also proud to 
support the Great Falls Walk to End Alzheimer’s and to partner on 
educational programs about aging and dementia awareness.

Educational Programs That Inspire

Curiosity took center stage in FY2025 with more than 35 educational 
presentations. Audiences explored everything from Scottish witches and 
American bison documentaries to the history of libraries and the popular 
Armchair Traveler Series. Important community conversations were sparked 
through programs like Escape the Vape, Story Quilt, and the Good Neighbor 
Day presentation.

Author Talks

We were honored to welcome nine visiting authors who shared their writing 
journeys, creative inspirations, and insights into the craft of storytelling. 
These intimate sessions offered a wonderful opportunity for readers to 
connect directly with the authors they love.

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

Book Clubs & Board Games

Our readers found their people this year through five traditional monthly 
book clubs and the ever-popular Silent Book Club at Luna Coffee, where 
participants sip, read, and relax in companionable silence. Adding to the fun, 
our monthly Board Game Night continues to be a favorite gathering for 
friendly competition and good cheer.

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 36



8

Celebrating Local Art
Throughout the year, the Library’s walls became a gallery for local creativity. The Community 
Art Displays showcased the work of talented artists and groups, giving visitors a chance to 
experience the rich artistic spirit of Great Falls.

FY2025 Featured Exhibits:

July–August: Robert Fineman

September–October: Kurt Loeffler

November–December: Studio 706

January–February: Sharron Mashburn

March–April: Great Falls Public Schools Student Artists

May–June: Carmen Goodheart & Oscar Sanchez

From art to Shakespeare, from coffeehouse reads to community parades - FY2025 was truly a 
year of connection and creativity. Thank you to everyone who participated, partnered, or 
simply showed up. Together, we’re proving that the Library is so much more than books - it’s 
the heart of the community.

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

Shakespeare in the Parks Returns

One of this year’s crown jewels was sponsoring the return of Montana 
Shakespeare in the Parks to Great Falls! For 53 years, this beloved program 
has brought Shakespeare’s timeless tales to rural and underserved 
communities. We were thrilled to help make the magic of live theatre 
accessible once again—an unforgettable evening under the Big Sky.

Bookworms United

Our community’s love of reading knows no bounds! The Bookworms United 
Reading Challenge invited participants to read 50 books from 50 categories 
in one year. Fifty-eight readers conquered the challenge in 2024—and in 
2025, more than 700 people have already downloaded the new reading list. 
Ready, set, read!

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

Image
place

holder

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 37



9

FREE Digital Resources:
Anytime, Anywhere!

Thanks to expanded Library Levy funding, Great Falls Public Library patrons have access to 
more online learning, reading, and exploration! Whether you’re tackling a DIY car repair, 
brushing up on job skills, or diving into a new language, our FREE digital resources are 
available 24/7—from home, work, or on the go.

Chilton Auto Repair Database

Get the detailed information you need to handle vehicle maintenance and repairs like a pro! 
The Chilton Library provides step-by-step repair, maintenance, and service information for 
the most popular cars, trucks, vans, and SUVs on the road today. Coverage spans from 1940 
to current models, making it the perfect companion for both classic car enthusiasts and 
modern motorists.

In FY2025, GFPL patrons accessed the Chilton Auto Repair Database
and retrieved over 760 repair articles.  

eBooks, Audiobooks & Magazines with Libby

Your library card unlocks access to MontanaLibrary2Go through the Libby app, where you 
can explore a collection of over 30,000 eBooks and audiobooks—plus more than 4,000 
popular magazine titles. Enjoy your favorite reads anywhere, anytime, on your phone, tablet, 
or computer.

In FY2025, GFPL patrons had 94,615 digital checkouts!

Mango Languages

Ready to learn a new language—or just a few key phrases for your next adventure? Mango 
Languages offers interactive lessons in over 70 languages, complete with audio tutorials to 
help you practice reading, listening, and speaking. It also includes ESL courses for speakers 
of Arabic, Cantonese, Mandarin, French, German, Greek, Italian, Japanese, Korean, 
Portuguese, Polish, Russian, Spanish, Turkish, and Vietnamese.

In FY2025, 295 GFPL patrons had 950 Mango learning sessions.

LinkedIn Learning

Build new skills and advance your career with LinkedIn Learning, offering thousands of 
expert-led online courses across business, technology, and creative fields. Learn at your own 
pace with real-world instruction from industry professionals. Find out more about how to 
access and use LinkedIn Learning with your Great Falls Public Library card!

In FY2025, GFPL patrons viewed 3,435 learning videos. 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 38



10

All data contained herein is preliminary 
and supplied directly by each of the public 
libraries of Montana through the Public 
Libraries Survey, administered annually by 
the Montana State Library (MSL) on behalf 
of the federal Institute of Museum and 
Library Services (IMLS).

The library had 2,020
open hours

Print
107,699

Video
7,160

94,615 e-materials
borrowed

Contributing to a total of
341,544 checkouts

24,349 uses of public
computers

84,961 Wi-Fi Sessions

Audio
2,970

126,548 people walked
through our doors last year

The collection had
117,947 items

18,769 people have a
card at our library

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC
LIBRARY

301 2ND AVE NORTH
GREAT FALLS, MT 59401

ANNUAL
REPORT

2025
R

EA
D581 total programs

offered

We lent our items to
other libraries 49,374

times

And brought in 35,600
items upon patron

requests 21,980 people attended
in total

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 39



11

Library Remodel Design: Laying the Groundwork for a Sustainable Future

The Great Falls Public Library has been a cornerstone of our community since its doors 
opened in 1967. For nearly six decades, the building has served countless readers, learners, and 
dreamers — but it has never undergone a major remodel. Recognizing the growing need to 
modernize both the facility and its infrastructure, the Library Board of Trustees began an 
exciting journey in 2022 to envision a library that will serve our community for the next 50 
years.

Planning for the Future: In partnership with the Great Falls Public Library Foundation, the 
Library Board launched an eight-month Master Planning process, working closely with 
Rethinking Libraries and MMW Architects. Through robust community engagement and 
stakeholder input, this process produced a comprehensive 213-page Master Plan, which has 
become the foundation for the Library’s future design work.

Building on these insights, the Library Board adopted a Strategic Plan for 2023–2026, setting 
forth three key goals:

1.  Create a safe, accessible library that will serve the community for the next 50 years.
 2. Develop adequate, sustainable funding for a thriving library.
 3. Develop library services and staffing to meet the evolving needs of the community.

Design Work Underway: In March 2024, the Library Board approved a design contract with 
Cushing Terrell, a leading architecture and engineering firm, to advance the remodel design. 
This design phase is a crucial step — identifying renovation priorities, establishing cost 
estimates, and guiding future fundraising efforts. The total contract, valued at $873,158, has 
been fully funded by the Great Falls Public Library Foundation, whose generosity and 
leadership have made this progress possible.

FY2025 Progress Highlights

 Land Surveying – 100% Complete: Completed with TD&H Engineering, covering the 
 Library property, parking lots, front plaza, and Library Park.

 Landscape Design – 82.7% Complete: Preliminary designs are being developed for 
 outdoor spaces, including the plaza, staff parking, and park areas.

 Due Diligence & Site Planning – 100% Complete: A full 3D model of the existing 
 building has been created and is being used to inform design decisions.

 Hazardous Materials Inspection – 70% Complete: Environmental testing is underway
 to ensure a safe remodel process.

 Design Development – 92% Complete: Multiple design iterations have been shaped
 by staff, stakeholder, and community input to align with workflow needs, safety 
 priorities, and fundraising goals.

 Construction Documents – Work has begun across all systems — Structural (79%), 
 Mechanical/Electrical/Plumbing (49.5%), and Civil (83%).

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 40



12

Preliminary Upgrade Plans:
      Structural Improvements:

• Upgrade all elevators and restrooms to meet ADA accessibility standards.
• Improve energy efficiency by replacing fluorescent lighting with LED fixtures.
• Modernize stair access from the basement to the third floor.
• Replace and upgrade electrical, mechanical, and HVAC systems.

      Space Design Enhancements:
• Expand and relocate Youth Services to the second floor, creating dedicated teen

    and children’s areas.
• Create a large, first-floor meeting room with outside access for secure after-hours use.
• Relocate the pickup window to the east side and provide dedicated space for 

    Homebound/Bookmobile services.
• Move the Montana Room and Genealogy spaces to the lower level for safe

    compact shelving.
• Provide improved spaces for AAUW and Friends of the Library book sales.
• Add more study and mid-sized meeting rooms.
• Ensure every floor has accessible restrooms.

A Grateful Acknowledgment: The Great Falls Public Library Board and staff extend our 
heartfelt thanks to the Great Falls Public Library Foundation for its vision, generosity, and 
unwavering support. The Foundation’s commitment has made this important design work 
possible and will continue to be instrumental as we move toward renovation and renewal. 
Together, with community support, we are laying the groundwork for a sustainable, inclusive, 
and inspiring Library—one that will continue to educate, connect, and empower Great Falls 
for generations to come.

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 41



Personnel Services .................................................$2,002,596
Reserve Account for Air Handler ..................... $585,000
Purchased Services ......................................................$307,178
Internal Service Charges ............................................$119,172
Supplies ................................................................................ $35,852
Other ...............................................................................................$122

Total Expenses
(FY25 Operational Budget)

$3,050,720

13

The Great Falls Public Library is grateful for the funds we receive through the levy, donations, 
grants, and sponsorships. We know how valuable these resources are and work hard to use 
every dollar to serve our community. We don’t take anything for granted. Here’s how our 
revenues and expenses were for FY2025. 

Books and Subscriptions .........................................$137,784
Professional Services ................................................ $469,935
Sponsored Events & Activities ............................... $37,784
Computer Accessories ................................................$22,540
Instructional & Safety Supplies ............................ $24,548
Other Office Supplies & Materials ........................ $12,269
Repair & Maintenance Supplies ............................... $1,333
Computer Programming ............................................ $2,810

Total Expenses
(FY25 Donation/Foundation Budget)

$709,003

15 Mills (Voted 2023) .................................................$1,852,345
7 Mills by Agreement ............................................... $864,428
2 Mills (Voted 2000) ....................................................$246,979
Intergovernmental ....................................................... $215,461
Other Income ...................................................................$86,734
Charges for Services ......................................................$35.552
Fines and Forfeitures ..................................................... $8,802

Total Revenue
(FY25 Operational Budget)

$3,310,302

Contributions and Donations ...............................$525,317
Regular Interest .............................................................. $32,025
DL Thomson Trust  ...........................................................$9,685

Total Revenue
(FY25 Donation/Foundation Budget)

$567,027

Photograph by: Brenda Boetticher

Our FY25 Budget

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 42



14

Have questions about the budget?
Librarians have the answers

Q: WHAT ARE THERE TWO REVENUE CHARTS AND TWO EXPENSE CHARTS? Great question. We have two 
separate but equally important accounts. The first is our operating budget (top two charts). This funding comes 
from mills, fees, and other sources. These funds are used to pay for the building, staff, and other general 
operating costs. The second account (bottom two charts) comes from donations, grants, and the generosity of 
the Great Falls Public Library Foundation. It pays for some of our special programming like Montana Shakespeare 
in the Parks. 

Q: ARE YOU AUDITED? Yes. The City of Great Falls is audited on a yearly basis based on state and federal 
requirements, and the Library Fund and Library Foundation Fund are part of this audit. The Auditors are 
qualified and approved by the State of Montana. The City receives an unmodified “clean” report from the 
auditors each year. 

Q: WHY DO THE EXPENSES INCLUDE $585,000 FOR RESERVE ACCOUNT FOR AIR HANDLER REPLACEMENT? 
After years of underfunding, the passage of the Library Levy greatly improved the Library’s budget profile.   As 
every prudent home and business owner knows, one must budget for ongoing maintenance and for future 
capital upgrades/repairs.   The City of Great Falls defines a “reserve account” as “an account used to indicate that 
a portion of a fund’s assets are legally restricted for a specific purpose and are not available for general 
appropriation.” Although the Library has great plans for a remodel, it will be several years before the fundraising 
and actual remodel construction will be completed. The Library has several capital improvement projects that 
will need to be accomplished even if the Library remodel has to be postponed into the future.  The most pressing 
project is the replacement of the Air Handling Unit and chiller which is estimated to cost about $1,700,000.  The 
Library Board has wisely chosen to start a reserve account to address this critical need.  

Q: WHERE CAN I GO TO LEARN MORE ABOUT THE LIBRARY BUDGET? As Librarians, we love it when someone 
wants to read more about a subject. More information can be found on the City's website at greatfallsmt.net/
finance/budget. The Library Board also regularly reviews our financials, and that information is on the Library’s 
website at greatfallslibrary.org/library-board-of-trustees/ 

Q: WHY DO THE EXPENSES INCLUDE $585,000 FOR RESERVE ACCOUNT FOR AIR HANDLER REPLACEMENT? 
The Library expenses include $585,000 to create a reserve account for the air handler replacement in order to 
plan responsibly for a critical future capital project and to make prudent use of one-time funds available at the 
end of FY2025.  A reserve account is a legally restricted fund set aside for a specific purpose and not available for 
general spending. The City of Great Falls defines it as an account used to ensure that certain assets are dedicated 
to a designated need—such as major repairs or replacements—rather than routine operations. The Library has 
used this approach successfully in the past, such as setting aside funds for roof repairs.

The most pressing facility need identified in the Library’s 2022 Master Plan is the replacement of the third-floor 
air handling unit (AHU-1) and chiller. AHU-1, which is original to the building, is outdated, highly inefficient, and 
no longer compliant with current building codes. The chiller, which supports the same system, is also nearing the 
end of its service life. The estimated total cost for replacing both units is $1.7 million.

Since it will take several years to complete the Library’s larger remodel and associated fundraising, establishing a 
reserve now ensures that funds are available for this essential infrastructure replacement even if the remodel is 
delayed.

The $585,000 will come from one-time funds available at the end of FY2025 from two sources:

Reduced cash flow needs in the Library Fund due to a smaller FY2026 budget under the new City/Library 
Management Agreement, and

Vacancy savings from positions left unfilled during FY2025, such as the Assistant Library Director and Technology 
Systems Coordinator, while the budget renegotiations were underway.

In short, the $585,000 allocation to the reserve account allows the Library to responsibly set aside funds now to 
help cover the future cost of replacing critical mechanical equipment that ensures the building remains safe, 
efficient, and operational for staff and patrons.

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 43



October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 44



 

1 

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
301 2ND AVE NORTH 

GREAT FALLS, MT 59401 
2025 Montana Public Libraries Survey (Annual Statistical Report) 

Administrative Information Current Year Previous Year 

Library federation Pathfinder Pathfinder 

Interlibrary relationship code ME ME 

Legal basis code CI CI 

Administrative structure MO MO 

FSCS public library definition Y Y 

Geographic code CO2 CO2 

Legal service area boundary change N N 

Reporting period start date 07/01/2024 07/01/2023 

Reporting period end date 06/30/2025 06/30/2024 

Population of the legal service area 81,475 81,475 
Does your library receive funding from dedicated 
property tax millage that was approved by voters 
specifically for the library?* 

Yes  

Did your library have a mill level election on the 
ballot during this fiscal year? No No 

Was the mill levy election successful?   

Number of central libraries 1 1 

Branches 0 0 

Bookmobiles 1 1 

Staffing Current Year Previous Year 

Total FTE director and librarians 4.00 4.00 

Total all other staff FTE 25.60 27.60 

Total paid employees 29.60 31.60 

Total FTE director and librarians with MLS 3.00 3.00 
Total hours worked by non-paid staff (volunteers, 
interns) per year 4,620 6,385 

Operating Revenue Current Year Previous Year 

Local government revenue – city general fund $0 $0 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 45



 

2 

Local government revenue – city dedicated voted 
library mills $2,099,324 $2,074,175 

Local government revenue – county general fund $177,000 $177,000 
Local government revenue – county dedicated 
voted library mills $0 $0 

Local government revenue – library district $0 $0 

Local government revenue – other $864,422 $854,072 

Total local government revenue $3,140,746 $3,105,247 

State federation grant $2,130 $2,315 

Per capita, per square mile state aid $36,331 $37,064 

State government revenue – other $0 $0 

Total state government revenue $38,461 $39,379 

Federal government revenue $0 $0 

Other operating revenue $698,114 $417,163 

Total operating revenue $3,877,321 $3,561,789 

Operating Expenditures Current Year Previous Year 

Salaries and wages expenditures $1,410,293 $1,093,445 

Employee benefits expenditures $592,303 $474,391 

Total staff expenditures $2,002,596 $1,567,836 

Print materials expenditures $146,119 $141,369 

Electronic materials expenditures $85,668 $55,146 

Other materials expenditures $33,500 $24,816 

Total collection expenditures $265,287 $221,331 

Continuing education expenditures $5,294 $4,239 

Other operating expenditures $901,546 $515,399 

Total other operating expenditures $906,840 $519,638 

Total operating expenditures $3,174,723 $2,308,805 

Capital Revenue Current Year Previous Year 

Local government capital revenue $0 $0 

State government capital revenue $0 $0 

Federal government capital revenue $0 $0 

Other capital revenue $0 $0 

Total capital revenue $0 $0 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 46



 

3 

Capital Expenditures Current Year Previous Year 

Capital collection expenditures $0 $0 

Capital furnishings and equipment expenditures $0 $0 

Capital building expenditures $0 $0 

Other capital expenditures $0 $0 

Total capital expenditures $0 $0 

Services Current Year Previous Year 

Library visits 126,548 111,517 

Library visits reporting method CT CT 

Reference transactions 19,891 19,171 

Reference transactions reporting method CT CT 

Number of registered users 18,769 17,988 

Does the library charge overdue fines? N N 
Did the library offer automatic renewal for any 
physical materials during the reporting period?* Y Y 

Physical Collection Current Year Previous Year 

Print materials 107,699 106,737 

Audio physical units 2,970 3,010 

Video physical units 7,160 7,233 

Other circulating physical items 118 130 

Total physical collection 117,947 117,110 

Electronic Collection Current Year Previous Year 
Did the library provide access to electronic books 
(e-books) purchased solely at the local level? Yes Yes 

Did the library provide access to electronic books 
(e-books) purchased through a consortium or 
cooperative? 

Yes Yes 

Did the library provide access to electronic books 
(e-books) purchased by the State Library? No No 

Did the library provide access to electronic 
magazines and newspapers (e-serials) purchased 
solely at the local level? 

No No 

Did the library provide access to electronic 
magazines and newspapers (e-serials) purchased 
through a consortium or cooperative? 

Yes No 

Did the library provide access to electronic 
magazines and newspapers (e-serials) purchased 
by the State Library? 

No Yes 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 47



 

4 

Did the library provide access to electronic 
audiobooks and music (e-audio) purchased solely 
at the local level? 

Yes Yes 

Did the library provide access electronic 
audiobooks and music (e-audio) purchased 
through a consortium or cooperative? 

Yes Yes 

Did the library provide access to electronic 
audiobooks and music (e-audio) purchased by 
the State Library? 

No No 

Did the library provide access to electronic videos 
(e-videos) purchased solely at the local level? No No 

Did the library provide access to electronic videos 
(e-videos) purchased through a consortium or 
cooperative? 

No No 

Did the library provide access to electronic videos 
(e-videos) purchased by the State Library? No No 

Did the library provide access to research 
databases purchased solely at the local level? Yes Yes 

Did the library provide access to research 
databases purchased through a consortium or 
cooperative? 

No No 

Did the library provide access to research 
databases purchased by the State Library? No No 

Did the library provide access to online learning 
platforms purchased solely at the local level? Yes Yes 

Did the library provide access to online learning 
platforms purchased through a consortium or 
cooperative? 

No No 

Did the library provide access to online learning 
platforms purchased by the State Library? No Yes 

Physical Circulation Current Year Previous Year 

Circulation of children’s materials – physical 121,036 86,191 

Total physical item circulation 246,929 189,234 
Circulation of things (e.g. hot spots, telescopes, 
games, cake pans, etc.) 268 267 

Electronic Circulation Current Year Previous Year 

MontanaLibrary2Go e-book circulation 29,379 29,000 

Other e-book circulation 0 0 

Total e-book circulation 29,379 29,000 

MontanaLibrary2Go e-serial circulation 14,905 11,832 

Other e-serial circulation 0 0 

Total e-serial circulation 14,905 11,832 

MontanaLibrary2Go e-audio circulation 50,331 43,319 

Other e-audio circulation 0 0 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 48



 

5 

Total e-audio circulation 50,331 43,319 

MontanaLibrary2Go e-video circulation 0 0 

Other e-video circulation 0 0 

Total e-video circulation 0 0 

Total Circulation Current Year Previous Year 

Total electronic circulation 94,615 84,151 

Total circulation (physical circ and e-circ) 341,544 273,385 

Interlibrary Loans Current Year Previous Year 

Loans – in state 49,335 55,161 

Loans – out of state 39 27 

Interlibrary loans provided to other libraries 49,374 55,188 

Borrows – in state 35,423 32,100 

Borrows – out of state 177 169 

Interlibrary loans received from other libraries 35,600 32,269 

Program Sessions Current Year Previous Year 

Infant, toddler, preschool programs (ages 0-5) 215 133 

School age programs (ages 6-11) 89 20 

Total children’s programs 304 153 

Young adult programs (ages 12-18) 52 40 

Adult programs (ages 19+) 2 1 

General interest programs (all ages) 223 167 

Programs presented at the library 468 299 

Programs presented offsite at another location 112 56 

Programs presented online to a live audience 1 6 

Total program sessions 581 361 

Program Attendance Current Year Previous Year 

Infant, toddler, preschool program attendance 4,148 2,029 

School age program attendance 4,636 906 

Total children’s program attendance 8,784 2,935 

Young adult program attendance 1,426 1,211 

Adult program attendance 239 60 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 49



 

6 

General interest program attendance 11,531 7,347 

Attendance at the library 10,995 6,490 

Attendance offsite at another location 10,985 5,009 

Attendance online as a live participant 0 54 

Total attendance 21,980 11,553 

Pre-Recorded Programs Current Year Previous Year 
Total program presentations recorded and posted 
online 3 16 

Total presentations views within 30 days of 
posting 223 684 

Summer Reading Program (Optional) Current Year Previous Year 
Did your library offer a summer reading 
program?* Yes  

Infant, toddler, preschool (ages 0-5) registered for 
the summer reading program* 102  

School age (ages 6-11) registered for the summer 
reading program* 244  

Young adult (ages 12-18) registered for the 
summer reading program* 156  

Adults (ages 19+) registered for the summer 
reading program*   

General interest (all ages) registered for the 
summer reading program* 230  

Total registered for the summer reading program* 732  
Infant, toddler, preschool (ages 0-5) completed 
the summer reading program* 5  

School age (ages 6-11) completed the summer 
reading program* 34  

Young adult (ages 12-18) completed the summer 
reading program* 60  

Adults (ages 19+) completed the summer reading 
program*   

General interest (all ages) completed the summer 
reading program* 100  

Total completed the summer  199  
Infant, toddler, preschool (ages 0-5) summer 
reading events*   

School age (ages 6-11) summer reading events* 48  
Young adult (ages 12-18) summer reading 
events* 31  

Adults (ages 19+) summer reading events*   
General interest (all ages) summer reading 
events* 37  

Total summer reading events* 135  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 50



 

7 

Infant, toddler, preschool (ages 0-5) summer 
reading event attendance* 600  

School age (ages 6-11) summer reading event 
attendance* 1,760  

Young adult (ages 12-18) summer reading event 
attendance* 270  

Adults (ages 19+) summer reading event 
attendance*   

General interest (all ages) summer reading event 
attendance* 6,056  

Total summer reading event attendance* 8,686  

Self-Directed Programs (Optional) Current Year Previous Year 
Did your library offer self-directed activities (e.g. 
story walks, book bingo, take and make activities, 
program in a box, etc.)?* 

Yes  

How many people participated in the self-directed 
activities?*   

Library Technology Current Year Previous Year 

Total attendance at technology classes 162 0 
Total recipients of one-on-one technology 
assistance 5,535 5,736 

Total device circulation 252 261 
Number of Internet computers used by general 
public 23 23 

Number of Internet computers used by staff 40 33 
Number of uses (sessions) of public Internet 
computers per year 24,349 21,601 

Reporting method for number of uses of public 
Internet computers per year CT CT 

Total Wi-Fi sessions 84,961 72,558 

Reporting method for wireless sessions CT CT 

All data contained herein is supplied directly by each of the public libraries of Montana through the Public Libraries 
Survey, administered annually by the Montana State Library (MSL) on behalf of the federal Institute of Museum and 
Library Services (IMLS).  

This report includes data from the library system and excludes individual branch details. The survey also included a 
rotating research section which changes each year. In 2025, the survey collected data on staffing and salaries which will 
be reported in spring 2026.  

*New question in 2025. 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 51



Library Board Meeting Date: November 25, 2025 
GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 

BOARD  AGENDA REPORT 

Item: 2026 Library Holiday Schedule 

Presented By: Susie McIntyre, Library Director 

Action Requested: Approve the 2026 Library Holiday Schedule 

Suggested Motion:  

1. Trustee moves:
…that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove the 2026 Library Holiday
Schedule as presented.

2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote.

Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Library Board approve the 2026 Library Holiday Schedule 
as presented. 

Background:  The Library Board of Trustees sets the Library Holiday schedule each year.   This schedule sets 
the days that the Library will be closed to the public.  The Library is required to provide holiday leave for staff 
as negotiated between the City of Great Falls and both the Crafts Union (custodial staff) and Montana 
Federation of Public Employees union.  The holiday sections from both contracts is included in your packet.   

Significant Impacts:  The Library needs to plan for the upcoming year.  It is essential that we have a schedule 
of the days that we will be closed to the public so that we can arrange programs and staff schedules 
appropriately.   

Fiscal Impact:  The Library Board is required to set the Holiday Schedule.  The Library Board may decide to 
have the Library be open on an official holiday, but would then have to pay Library staff according to the 
Collective Bargaining Agreements.   

Alternatives:  

• The Board could decide to approve the 2026 Library Holiday Schedule as presented.
• The Board could decide to approve the 2026 Library Holiday Schedule with changes.
• The Board could decline to approve the 2026 Library Holiday Schedule and ask staff to present a 

modified schedule at a future meeting.

Attachments/Exhibits: 

 PROPOSED 2026 Library Holiday Schedule
 MFPE and CRAFTS contracts—holiday sections

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 52



 

 

 
Library Holiday Schedule 

2026 
 
 

Holiday Dates Library is Closed 
  

New Year’s Day Thursday January 1, 2026 
  
Martin Luther King Jr. Day Monday, January 19, 2026 
  
Presidents’ Day Monday, February 16, 2026 
  
Memorial Day Monday, May 25, 2026 
  
Independence Day Saturday, July 4, 2026 
  
Labor Day Monday, September 7, 2026 
  
Veterans Day Wednesday, November 11, 2026 
  
Election Day Tuesday, November 3, 2026 
  
Thanksgiving Thursday & Friday 

November 26 & 27, 2026 
  
Christmas Day Friday, December 25, 2026 
  
New Year’s Day Friday, January 1, 2027 

 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 53



AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF GREAT FALLS, MONTANA AND MONTANA FEDERATION OF PUBLIC 
EMPLOYEES  
https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/39241/mfpe_2025.
pdf  
 
ARTICLE 17: HOLIDAYS  
 
Section 1. Employees shall be granted the following holidays:  

A. New Year's Day, January 1st 
B. Martin Luther King Day, 3rd Monday in January  
C. Lincoln's and Washington's Birthdays, 3rd Monday in February  
D. Memorial Day, last Monday in May  
E. Independence Day, July 4th  
F. *Columbus Day (Municipal Court employees only)  
G. Labor Day, 1st Monday in September  
H. Veterans' Day, November 11th  
I. *Thanksgiving, 4th Thursday and Friday in November (Municipal Court employees will work the 

day after Thanksgiving)  
J. Christmas, December 25th  
K. State general election day  

*Municipal Court will be closed on days identified in Montana Code Annotated §1-1-216 and 3- 1-302, 
and Court will be open the day after Thanksgiving.  
 
Section 2. The holidays listed in Section 1 shall be granted at the regular rate of pay to all employees 
covered under this Agreement. Part-time employees, and full time employees regularly scheduled for 
less than 40 hours per week, are entitled to prorated holiday benefits if they have worked the qualifying 
period. To be eligible for holiday pay an employee must be in a pay status on the last scheduled working 
day immediately before the holiday and on the first regularly scheduled working day immediately after 
the holiday.  
 
Section 3. An employee who is scheduled to work on a legal holiday shall receive appropriate paid leave 
on another day within the same pay period, as scheduled by mutual agreement by the employee and 
his/her supervisor. If another paid leave day is not requested by the employee, he/she shall be paid a 
minimum of one and one-half (1½) times the regular hourly rate of pay. Section 4. An employee who is 
scheduled for a day off on a day which is observed as a legal holiday, shall be entitled to receive a day 
off with pay either on the day preceding the holiday, or another day following the holiday in the same 
pay period as scheduled by mutual agreement by the employee and his/her supervisor, whichever 
allows a day off in addition to the employee's regularly scheduled days off. Part-time employees, and 
full-time employees regularly scheduled for less than 40 hours per week, shall receive benefits granted 
in this section on a pro-rata basis. 
  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 54



AGREEMENT BETWEEN CITY OF GREAT FALLS AND CITY OF GREAT FALLS PUBLIC EMPLOYEES CRAFTS 
COUNCIL 
https://greatfallsmt.net/sites/default/files/fileattachments/human_resources/page/39241/mfpe_2025.
pdf 
 
ARTICLE 17 HOLIDAYS: 
 
Section 1. Employees shall be granted the following holidays:  

A. New Year's Day, January 1st  
B. Martin Luther King Day, 3rd Monday in January  
C. Lincoln's and Washington's Birthdays, 3rd Monday in February  
D. Memorial Day, last Monday in May  
E. Independence Day, July 4th  
F. *Columbus Day (Municipal Court employees only)  
G. Labor Day, 1st Monday in September  
H. Veterans' Day, November 11th  
I. *Thanksgiving, 4th Thursday and Friday in November (Municipal Court employees will work the 

day after Thanksgiving)  
J. Christmas, December 25th  
K. State general election day  

*Municipal Court will be closed on days identified in Montana Code Annotated §1-1-216 and 3- 1-302, 
and Court will be open the day after Thanksgiving.  
 
Section 2. The holidays listed in Section 1 shall be granted at the regular rate of pay to all employees 
covered under this Agreement. Part-time employees, and full time employees regularly scheduled for 
less than 40 hours per week, are entitled to prorated holiday benefits if they have worked the qualifying 
period. To be eligible for holiday pay an employee must be in a pay status on the last scheduled working 
day immediately before the holiday and on the first regularly scheduled working day immediately after 
the holiday.  
 
Section 3. An employee who is scheduled to work on a legal holiday shall receive appropriate paid leave 
on another day within the same pay period, as scheduled by mutual agreement by the employee and 
his/her supervisor. If another paid leave day is not requested by the employee, he/she shall be paid a 
minimum of one and one-half (1½) times the regular hourly rate of pay.  
 
Section 4. An employee who is scheduled for a day off on a day which is observed as a legal holiday, 
shall be entitled to receive a day off with pay either on the day preceding the holiday, or another day 
following the holiday in the same pay period as scheduled by mutual agreement by the employee and 
his/her supervisor, whichever allows a day off in addition to the employee's regularly scheduled days 
off. Part-time employees, and full-time employees regularly scheduled for less than 40 hours per week, 
shall receive benefits granted in this section on a pro-rata basis. 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 55



 

  
Library Board Meeting Date: November 25, 2025 

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD  AGENDA REPORT 

 

Item: Approve Proposed 2026 Library Board Meeting Schedule 

Presented By: Susie McIntyre, Library Director 

Action Requested: Approve the 2026 Library Board Meeting Schedule 

 
Suggested Motion:  
 
1. Trustee moves: 

…that the Great Falls Public Library Board of Trustees approve/disapprove the 2026 Library Board 
Meeting Schedule as presented. 

 
2. Chair requests a second to the motion, public comment, Board discussion, and calls for the vote. 
 
Staff Recommendation:  Staff recommends that the Library Board approve the 2026 Library Board Meeting 
Schedule as presented. 
 
Background:  The Library Board sets the Library Board meeting schedule each year.   This schedule sets the 
specific dates and times of the 11 regular Board meetings for the 2026 calendar year.  Both the Library Board 
by-laws and Rules of Meeting Procedures guide the Library Board Meeting schedule.  The relevant sections of 
both are included the Board packet.  The Board can make changes to these dates and times if needed during 
the year as long as proper notice is provided to the public 
 
Significant Impacts:  The Library needs to plan for the upcoming year.  It is essential that we have a schedule 
of the Board meeting dates so that the public can be informed and staff/Board can properly plan.   
 
Fiscal Impact:  Having a schedule helps Library Trustees and staff be more efficient in planning and holding 
meetings.   
 
Alternatives:  

 The Board can decide to approve the 2026 Library Board Meeting Schedule as presented.   
 The Board can decide to approve the 2026 Library Board Meeting Schedule with changes.   
 The Board can decide NOT to approve the 2026 Library Board Meeting Schedule Calendar. 

 
Attachments/Exhibits: 
2026 Library Board Meeting Schedule 
Meetings sections of the By-Law and Rules of Meeting Procedures Policy  
 
 
 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 56



 

 

Proposed 
Library Board Meeting Schedule 

2026 
 

4th Tuesday of the Month 
Great Falls Public Library 

4:30 pm 
 

Tuesday January 27, 2026  
 

Tuesday February 24, 2026 
 

Tuesday March 24, 2026 
 

Tuesday April 28, 2026 
 

Tuesday May 26, 2026 
 

Tuesday June 23, 2026 
 

Tuesday July 28, 2026  
 

Tuesday August 25, 2026 
 

Tuesday September 22, 2026 
 

Tuesday October 27, 2026 
 

Tuesday November 24, 2026 
 

December – No Meeting 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 57



BY-LAWS OF      THE GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES: 
 

Article IV. Meetings of the Board of Trustees 
 

Section 1. Regular Meetings:  The regular meeting of the Board shall be the fourth Tuesday of 
each month at 4:30 p.m. 

 
Section 2. Special Meetings:  Special meetings may be called at any time by the Chair or by any 
two members of the Board. 

 
Section 3. Place of Meetings:  All regular meetings shall be held in the Great Falls Public Library, 
or at such places as may be designated by the Board. 
 
Section 4. Notice of Meetings:  Written notice stating the place, day and time of all regular and 
special meetings shall be delivered personally or by mail, or by other means, to all members of the 
Board, to the City Commission and to the interested media no less than three (3) days, nor more 
than fifteen (15) days prior to the meeting. In the case of a special meeting, the purpose of the 
meeting shall be stated in the notice. 

 
 

GREAT FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
RULES OF CONDUCT AND PROCEDURE OF BOARD OF TRUSTEE MEETINGS 

 
Rule 1. Meetings of the Board of Trustees 
  
1.1 Regular Meetings:  The established regular meetings of the Board of Trustees are held at the 
Great Falls Public Library, 301 2nd Ave. N, on the fourth Tuesday of each month beginning at 4:30 
o’clock p.m., except legal holidays and federal election days.  The Board generally omits one monthly 
meeting each year, on a month determined by the Board. 
 
When the day affixed for any regular meeting of the Board falls upon a day designated by law as a legal 
or national holiday, such meeting may be scheduled at the same hour on the next succeeding day which 
is not a holiday, rescheduled to the proceeding week day and time, or the meeting may be canceled by 
the Board.  
 
1.2 Special Meetings:  Special meetings may be called at any time by the Chair or by any two 
members of the Board.  
 
1.3 Emergency Meetings:  In the event of an emergency situation, such as a storm, fire, explosion, 
community disaster, insurrection, act of God, or other potential destruction or impairment of Library 
property or business that affects the health and safety of the residents, employees or the functions of 
the Library, the Library Director may call a meeting to be convened by a majority of the Board without 
providing two days’ notice. The Library Director shall use reasonable efforts to inform the public of the 
emergency meeting.  
 
1.4 Executive Session/Closed Meetings:  The presiding officer of any meeting may close the 
meeting during the time the discussion relates to a matter of individual privacy if and only if the 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 58



presiding officer determines that the demands of individual privacy clearly exceed the merits of public 
disclosure. The right of individual privacy may be waived by the individual about whom the discussion 
pertains and, in that event, the meeting must be open.  
 
A meeting may be closed to discuss litigation strategy when an open meeting would have a detrimental 
effect on the litigating position of the Library, except when the opposing party is another governmental 
entity.  
 
By majority vote in a public meeting, the Board may hold executive sessions as permitted as set forth 
above.   The motion and vote to go into executive session must be made in public, and the reason must 
be stated. No vote or formal action shall be taken in executive session, except to return to public 
session.  
 
After returning to public session and calling the meeting back to order, the presiding officer or designee 
shall generally report what was discussed in executive session. The presiding officer shall then, if 
appropriate, ask the will of the Board, and call for the vote.  
 
Minutes of closed meetings or executive sessions shall be maintained and sealed by the Library Director, 
or Board-approved designee.  
 
Rule 2. Notice  
 
The schedule of regular meetings of the Board has been established as the fourth Tuesday of every 
month at 4:30 o’clock p.m. with the exception of one month each year; on a month determined by the 
Board. 
 
The agenda for the meeting is a legal document that, when posted, provides additional notice to the 
public that the Board is planning to meet and to conduct the Library’s business at a certain time and 
place. To perform this legally required “notice” the agenda for all official meetings of the Board (as set 
forth in Rule 1, with the exception of Emergency Meetings) should be posted on the Library’s website 
and Great Falls Public Library posting board on the first floor of the Library, 301 2nd Ave. N, at least two 
days prior to the meeting and must set forth the date, time, place and all items to be considered.  
 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 59



 
Director’s Itinerary: September 2025 

 
Mon. September  1 Labor Day:  Library Closed 
Tues. September  2 Downtown Safety Alliance 10:00 am 

Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm 
Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm 
Jobber Quote Review 3:00  
Final Timesheet Approval 3:00 pm 
City Commission Work Session 5:30 pm 
City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm 

Weds. September  3 Management Team Meeting 11:00 am 
Individual Training:  Employee Associates 1:00 pm – 2:00 pm 
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm 

Thurs September 4 Documentary interview 9:30 am 
Library Specialist Interviews 11:30 am to 1:00 pm 
LendingKey Implementation Meeting 4:00 pm 
Armchair Traveler 6:00 pm 

Fri. September 5 Staff monthly goals meeting 10:00 am 
Conversation with donor about planter placement 12:00 pm 

Sat. September  6 Reference Desk 11:00 am – 1:00 pm 
Mon. September  8 Staff disciplinary meeting 10:30 am 

City of Great Falls Employee Book Club 12:00 pm 
Cascade County Mental Health Local Advisory Council 1:30 pm 
Special Library Board Meeting 5:15 pm  

Tues. September 9 Department Head Meeting 10:00 am 
Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm 
Vendor Demonstration 2:00 pm 
Documentary interview 3:00  

Weds. September  10 Continuum of Care 9:00 am 
Management Team Meeting 11:00 am 
Laptop Kiosk conversation 12:00 pm 
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm 

Thurs. September  11 Staff Random Drug Test 10:15 am 
Fri. September   12 Foundation Director Meeting 9:30 am 

Vendor Demonstration 1:00 pm 
Circulation Desk 12:00 pm to 1:00 pm 
Staff Random Drug Test 3:00 pm 

Sat. September  13 Reference Desk 10:00 am to 12:00 pm 
Circulation Desk 3:00 pm to 4:00 pm 

Mon. September  15 2025 MSL Fall Director and Trustee Workshop 
Final Timesheet Approval 3:00 pm 

Tues. September  16 2025 MSL Fall Director and Trustee Workshop 
City Commission Work Session 5:30 pm 
City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm 

Weds. September 17 Management Team Meeting 11:00 am 
Vendor Discussion and Decision Meeting 12:00 pm 
Staff leave planning meeting 1:00 pm 
Staff monthly goals meeting 2:00 pm 

Thurs September 18 Custodian Interviews 11:00 am to 1:00 pm 
Staff monthly goals meeting 3:00 pm 

Fri. September  19 Foundation Director Meeting 10:00 am 
Circulation Desk 11:00 am to 12:00 pm 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 60



Staff monthly goals meeting 3:00 pm 
GFPS Family Engagement Planning Meeting 4:00 pm 

Sun. September 21 Manager on Duty 1:00 pm to 6:00 pm 
Mon. September 22 Meeting of the Minds (GFPL, GFGS & HM) 1:00 pm 
Tues. September  23 MSL Library Development Discussion 9:00 am 

Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm 
Library Board Meeting 4:30 pm 
Board Chair checkin 6:30 pm 

Weds. September  24 Circulation Desk 9:00 am 
Management Team Meeting 11:00 am 
Staff monthly goals meeting 12:00 pm 
HR & Staff member meeting 1:15 pm  
Communication Meeting 3:00 pm 
Cataloging Specialist Interviews 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm 
Board Chair checkin 6:30 pm  
Trustee checkin 6:45 pm 

Thurs September 25 Trustee phone checkin 7:00 am;  9:15 am; 10:15 am 
Monthly Custodial Check-in 10:00 am 
Ingram (new main Book Jobber Vendor) implementation meeting 1:00 pm 
Page Forward Thursday Book Club 7:00 pm 

Fri. September  26 Circulation Desk 1:00 pm to 2:00 pm 
Staff monthly goals meeting 4:00 pm 

Sat. September 27 Staff monthly goals meeting 9:30 am 
Reference Desk 4:00 pm to 5:00 pm 

Sun.  September  28 Circulation Desk 3:00 pm to 4:00 pm 
Reference Desk 4:00 pm to 6:00 pm 

Mon. September 29 Final Timesheet Approval 3:00 pm 
Quarterly Foundation Board Meeting 4:00 pm 

Tues. September 30 Department Head Meeting 10:00 am 
Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm 
Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm 

 
Next Library Board Meeting is November 25, 2025 4:30 pm 

 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 61



Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 

Great Falls Public Library November Events 

 

1 
 

ADULT PROGRAMMING EVENTS 
 

Memory Café for November  
When: Tuesday, November 4, from 12:30 to 2 pm 
Where: Cordingley Room  
What: Meet us for a fun and interactive time as we hear stories from local tribal 
members and learn about traditional storytelling during Native American Heritage 
Month. The Memory Café is held each month. It is designed to be a comfortable, 
social setting for community, connection, and support to socialize with those that 
are concerned with memory loss. 
 

Digital Literacy Workshop – Mobile Devices (Android)  
When: Wednesday, November 5, from 2 to 4 pm 
Where: Cordingley Room  
What: This workshop is for those who have a new Android mobile device, or are 
considering getting one, and want to learn more about the basic functions. It will 
support attendees to get connected, identify common apps, and build confidence 
in using their device safely. Please bring your own devices. 
 

 

Armchair Traveler Series Talk with Seth Lutter -- The Dos and Don’ts of 
International Travel  
When: Thursday, November 6, from 6:30 to 7:30 pm 
Where: Cordingley Room  
What: Learn from an experienced traveler about the do’s and don’ts of 
international travel, as well as tips and tricks to make your trip the best it can be. 
Seth has traveled the world and is excited to share a little bit about those travels 
with the folks of Great Falls. 
 

Digital Literacy Workshop -- Video Conferencing Basics 
When: Wednesday, November 12, from 2 to 4 pm 
Where: Cordingley Room  
What: In this workshop, attendees will learn how to create an account on a popular 
video conferencing platform (such as Zoom) and build confidence when using 
features of the platform in an online meeting. 

 

 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 62

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 

Great Falls Public Library November Events 

 

2 
 

Humanities Montana's One Book Montana Program – Author Talk with Chris La 
Tray 
When: Thursday, November 20, from 6:30 to 7:30 pm 
Where: Cordingley Room  
What: Chris LaTray is coming to Great Falls once again to talk about his book 
Becoming Little Shell: A Landless Indians Journey Home. Cassiopeia Books will be 
on site to sell this book. To participate in the One Book Montana statewide read, 
read the book before this date and join us at the Library! 
 

Board Game Night at the Library -- One Night Ultimate Werewolf and Love Letter 
When: Sunday, November 23, from 3 to 5:30 pm 
Where: Cordingley Room  
What: For this month’s event we will be playing One Night Ultimate Werewolf 
and Love Letter. In One Night Ultimate Werewolf, each player gets a unique role: 
A Werewolf, Seer, Troublemaker, or another, all with special abilities. After a 
secret night phase that includes changing roles, players have just 5 minutes to find 
a Werewolf. In the Love Letter card game, you try to outwit your friends in a fast-
paced game of deduction. A GFPL Staff member will be on hand to go over the 
rules of the games! Games are provided by Let’s Play Games & Toys.  
 

Leigh Larson Lecture on Uncovering the True Story of Thanksgiving  
When: Tuesday, November 25, from 6:30 to 7:30 pm 
Where: Cordingley Room  
What: Americans have long since observed Thanksgiving as a day of gratitude, 
followed by Black Friday's consumership. We host school plays and events 
celebrating the peaceful relationship between indigenous peoples and early 
American settlers. However, there is a dark side to the celebrated Thanksgiving 
that rarely goes acknowledged. This talk examines the historical events of the first 
Thanksgiving, and also highlights the ways in which the story of Christopher 
Columbus has been watered down and celebrated in our country's narrative. 

 

 

 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 63

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 

Great Falls Public Library November Events 

 

3 
 

DISPLAYS AND TABLING EVENTS 
 

Boeson Research Display Table 
When: Wednesdays, November 5, 12, 19 from 10 am to 2 pm 
Where: First Floor Display Area  
What: Boeson Research of Great Falls will offer information about their research 
trials. For more information contact Anna Bowman via email at 
anna@boesonresearch.com or by phone at (406) 564-1775 ext 403. 
 

Community Integrated Healthcare 
When: Friday, November 14 from 2 to 3 pm 
Where: First Floor Display area 
What: Great Falls Emergency Services, as part of the Mobile Integrated Healthcare 
Program, will be at the first-floor display table to offer blood pressure checks, 
pulse oximetry checks, blood glucose checks, medical referrals, medication checks 
and will answer other medical questions as needed. 
 

Alluvion Health Information Table 
When: Thursday, November 20 and Monday, November 24, 11 am to 2 pm 
Where: First Floor Display Area 
What: Alluvion Health representatives will be at the Library providing information 
on the services they provide. 
 

LIBRARY CLOSURES 
 

Closed for Veterans’ Day  
When: Tuesday, November 11 
What: The Great Falls Public Library will be closed on Veterans’ Day, a Federal 
Holiday. We will reopen on Wednesday, November 12 at 9 am.   

 

Closed for Thanksgiving/Black Friday 
When: Thursday, November 27 and Friday, November 28 
What: The Great Falls Public Library will be closed on Thanksgiving, a Federal 
Holiday, and on Friday, November 28. We will reopen on Saturday, November 
29 at 9 am.   
 

 

 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 64

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 

Great Falls Public Library November Events 

 

4 
 

November Book Clubs 
The only thing better than reading a good book is talking about good books.  

 

 

Open Books with Penny, 1st Thursday 
When: Thursday, November 6, 7 to 8pm 
Where: 3rd floor Montana Room 
 What: Book club discussion of The Devils of Cardona by Matthew Carr 
 

 

 

City Employee Book Club (Open to City of Great Falls employees) 2nd Monday 
When: Monday, November 10, Noon to 1 pm  
Where: Small Meeting Room 
What: Book club discussion of Ender’s Game by Orson Scott Card 
 

 Book Sleuths With Kalena, 2nd Tuesday 
When: Tuesday, November 18, 4:30 to 5:30 pm 
Where: Small Meeting Room 
What: Book Sleuths with Kalena will not be reading specific books. Kalena will 
lead the group in how to do book journals, and folks can create their own. 

 

 

The Very Arbitrary Book Club, 3rd Thursday 
When: Thursday, November 20, 2 to 3 pm 
Where: Small Meeting Room 
What: Book club discussion of Becoming Little Shell by Chris La Tray 

 

 
Page Forward Thursday With Susie, 4th Thursday 
When: Thursday, November 20, 7 to 8 pm 
Where: 3rd floor Montana Room 
What: Book club discussion of Not Nothing by Gayle Forman 

 

 

Silent Book Club at Luna Coffee 
When: Saturday, November 15, 10 am to noon 
Where: Luna Coffee Bar, 9 5th St S. 
What: Chat with others about your book, read a book, relax or write. 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 65

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 

Great Falls Public Library November Events 

 

5 
 

YOUTH SERVICES EVENTS 
 

Bison Storywalk with the Lewis & Clark Interpretive Center 
When: Wednesday, October 8 to Wednesday, November 12 
Audience: Community members of all ages 
Where: Gibson Park 
What: Enjoy a stroll with your family this fall and read and learn about bison! The 
Story Walk starts and ends at the parking area near the bandshell. The stroller-
friendly path loops behind the bandshell, around the playground and the duck 
pond, and ends back at the parking area. It is less than a mile long and is available 
whenever Gibson Park is open (dawn to dusk). 
 

 
Teen Tabletop Gaming – Fall Campaign 
When: Saturday, November 1 and 8 from 3 to 5:30pm 
Audience: Ages 12 to 18 
Where: Cordingley Room (Basement)  
What: The Teen Tabletop Gaming Fall Campaign will meet on Saturdays, from 3 to 
5:30 for 8 total sessions of roleplaying action! 

Participate in Dungeons & Dragons, Kids on Bikes, Pathfinder, and other Tabletop 
Roleplaying Games! 
These cooperative storytelling games excel at developing social, creative and 
problem-solving skills, as well as practical math.  
A snack will be provided, and ASL interpretation is available upon request.  

We’re sorry-The Fall Campaign is full! The Spring Campaign will begin in March, 
2026. To get on the wait list or for more information, contact Youth Services Staff: 
xlee@greatfallslibrary.org, (406) 453-0349, ext. 215 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 66

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:xlee@greatfallslibrary.org


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 

Great Falls Public Library November Events 

 

6 
 

 

National Bison Day at the Lewis & Clark Interpretive Center 
When: Saturday, November 1, from 10am to 3pm 
Audience: Community members of all ages 
Where: Lewis & Clark Interpretive Center--4201 Giant Springs Road in Great Falls 
What: Come learn about bison with fun all-ages activities facilitated by Montana 
Fish, Wildlife, & Parks, American Prairie and GFPL staff. Note: This event may be 
cancelled. Please visit the Lewis & Clark Interpretive Center’s website for more 
information 
 

 
Elementary Lego Club 
When: Monday November 3, 10, 17 and 24 from 3:45 to 4:45pm 
Audience: Ages 5 to 12 
Where: Cordingley Room (basement)  
What: Come join the fun at Lego Club! Try the project of the week or choose to 
free build and follow your imagination.  
Please leave your Legos at home! We have plenty for everyone and we don’t want 
yours to get lost. All Library events are free and open to the public.  Groups are 
welcome! Please contact Youth Services staff at (406) 453-0349 ext. 215, 
xlee@greatfallslibrary.org 
 

 

Spanish Bookworms Storytime   
When: Tuesday November 4, 18 and 25 from 10:30 to 11:30am  
Audience: Kids 3-5 years and their families and caregivers 
Where: Cordingley Room (basement) 
What: Bookworms Storytime builds early literacy, social, and motor skills with 
stories, songs, and movement activities. This November, learn basic greetings, 
parts of the body, color vocabulary, and more with Spanish-English bilingual songs 
and stories. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 67

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
https://www.lewisandclarkfoundation.org/?fbclid=IwZXh0bgNhZW0CMTAAYnJpZBExa09Ya21oRGxmVHpyUWhEQQEeZ8OmK7iTA4P73UfR9U21sYpdygungYdgNRU3wx6ooPCfMFdJKvw4KfWABfs_aem_ZlRkAGa7HtWMNakdkXeeoQ


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 

Great Falls Public Library November Events 

 

7 
 

 

A Book Before Bedtime 
When: Tuesday, November 4, from 7 to 8pm 
Audience: Babies, toddlers, and preschoolers 0-5 and their families  
Where: Online--Sign up here!  
What: A Book Before Bedtime is a monthly virtual storytime from the Montana State Library. Enjoy a 
calming bedtime routine and foster early literacy through a shared reading experience. 

 

Preschool Storytime -- Weather 
When: Wednesday November 5, 12, 19 and 26 from 10:30 to 11:30am 
Audience: Kids 3-5 years old and their families/caregivers 
Where: Cordingley Room (basement) 
What: Preschoolers and their families/caregivers are invited to join us in the 
Cordingley Room (basement) to build early literacy skills with songs, movement, 
and a great story. November’s Storytime theme is Weather. 

Questions? Please contact Youth Services Staff: (406) 453-0349, ext. 215, 
kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org 

 

Teen Lego Club 
When: Wednesday November 5, 19 and 26 from 3:15 to 4:15pm 
Audience: Ages 12-18 
Where: Teen Scene (2nd floor) 
What: Show off your Lego master-building skills for each week’s Build Challenge, 
and learn new techniques to level up your creations!  Please leave your Legos at 
home!  We have plenty for everyone, and we don’t want yours to get lost.  All 
Library events are free and open to the public.  Groups are welcome!  Please 
contact Youth Services Staff at (406)453-0349, ext. 215 
cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 68

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=mEypBw_zu0q9ftY_hyDcAk7BH1FzaxJEmvpyZsClctBUOFBYV1NaMEZEMUdSTjBGUUFSVTM1NTFOWi4u
mailto:kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 

Great Falls Public Library November Events 

 

8 
 

 

Books & Babies 
When: Thursday November 6, 13 and 20 from 10:30 to 11:15am 
Audience: Babies birth to 1 ½ years and their families and caregivers 
Where: Cordingley Room (basement) 
What: Babies and their parents and caregivers are invited to join us for this fun, 
snuggly early literacy event for the littlest learners.  Babies will enjoy lap bounce 
songs and a quick, engaging story followed by playtime.  All events are free and 
open to the public.  Groups are welcome!  Please contact Youth Services Staff at 
(406)453-0349, ext. 215, cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org 
 

Snacks and Stories 
When: Thursday November 6 and 20 from 3:45 to 5pm 
Audience: Kids 5-12 years and their families and caregivers 
Where: Cordingley Room (basement) 
What: Enjoy snacks and listen to library staff read The Miraculous Journey of 
Edward Tulane.  Kids are welcome to bring a blanket to get comfy while listening to 
the story. All events are free and open to the public.  Groups are welcome! Please 
contact Youth Services Staff at (406)453-0349, ext. 215, 
kaltizer@greatfallslibrary.org 
 

 
Toddler Time  
When: Friday November 7, 14 and 21 from 10:30 to 11:15am 
Audience: Toddlers 1 ½ to 3 years and their families and caregivers 
Where: Cordingley Room (basement)  
What: Toddlers and their families are invited to join us in the Cordingley Room 
(basement) to build early literacy skills with songs, movement, lap bounces, and a 
great story, followed by playtime.   
Questions? Please contact Youth Services Staff: (406) 453-0349, ext. 215, 
xlee@greatfallslibrary.org 
 

 
 
  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 69

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:xlee@greatfallslibrary.org


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 

Great Falls Public Library November Events 

 

9 
 

Craft Space for kids and teens 
When: Friday November 7, 14 and 21 from 3:45 to 5pm 
Audience: Kids and teens 5 to 18 
Where: Cordingley Room (basement) 
What: Follow your imagination with free crafting! Supplies will be provided. Kids 
under 8 years need to be supervised by responsible person over 12. 
Questions? Please contact Youth Services Staff: 

(406) 453-0349, ext. 215, xlee@greatfallslibrary.org 
 

Family Storytime – Buffalo/Bison 
When: Saturday November 8, 15, 22 and 29 from 11am to noon 
Audience: Kids 0 to 8 years and their families and caregivers 
Where: Cordingley Room (basement) 
What: The family that reads together grows together!  Babies, kids and their 
families/caregivers are invited to learn and play at this fun, interactive event.  We 
will build language and literacy skills with songs, music and a great story.  Our 
November’s theme is Buffalo/Bison. Questions? Please contact Youth Services 
Staff at (406) 453-0349, ext. 215, cmillsap@greatfallslibrary.org 
 

 

Oregon Trail Choose Your Own Adventure – A Great Falls Public Schools Family 
Partnership Event 
When: Tuesday, November 18, from 5:30 to 7:30pm 
Audience: Students in grades K-8 and their families 
Where: Great Falls Public Library 
What: Can you and your family survive the perilous journey to Oregon? Travel 
throughout the Library building, hunt for food with Nerf guns, barter for supplies, 
and try not to die of dysentery. Themed snacks will be provided.  

This event is free and open to the public. Homeschool families, as well as students 
and families from other school districts, are invited to attend. 

Questions? Please contact Youth Services staff: rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org, 
(406) 453-0349, ext. 215 
 

 
 
  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 70

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/
mailto:xlee@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org


Great Falls Public Library | 301 2nd Ave. N | Great Falls, MT | 59401 | 406-453-0349 | www.greatfallslibrary.org 

Great Falls Public Library November Events 

 

10 
 

Crochet Critters – Make and Mend Fiber Crafts Club   
When: Tuesday November 25, December 2, 9, 16 and 23, from 3:45 to 4:45pm 
Audience: Kids and teens 8-18  
Where: Location in Building (or in Community)  
What: Learn how to make simple, round amigrumi (crochet stuffies). They make 
wonderful holiday gifts! All events are free and open to the public.  Groups are 
welcome!  Please contact Youth Services Staff at (406) 453-0349 ext. 215, 
rmcfadden@greatfallslibrary.org 

This program is intended for novice crocheters who can complete a simple project 
(single crochet wash cloth, scarf, etc.) on their own. We recommend an adult who 
knows how to crochet attend with absolute beginners.  
 

 
 

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 71

http://www.greatfallslibrary.org/


PATRON COMPLIMENTS SEPTEMBER - OCTOBER 2025 
9/21/2025 – Several patrons approached the reference desk to let a staff member know that 
                       they really liked the “awesome” fall decorations on the reference desk. ������ 
 
9/21/2025 – A couple came into the Kids Place. They looked around &, when asked by the staff 
                       member if they needed assistance, told the staff member that it was their first  
                       time in Great Falls. They were trying to decide if they wanted to move here. They 
                       wanted to know if GFPL participated in Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library, & were 
                       thrilled when they found out that GFPL does. By the end of the conversation, it 
                       appeared that they could be moving to Great Falls & would become library  
                       patrons. 
 
10/3/2025 – A staff member was talking to a mother of 3 elementary & pre-k kids, & let the  
                       mother know that ABCMouse was now available, via her library card, free. The 
                       mother said, “That’s awesome! You just made my day!”  

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 72



October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 73



October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 74



October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 75



Open Hours MAR Notice

The MSL Commission has discussed changes to the certification program over the
past months.

A virtual public hearing will be held on Monday, November 3, 2025, at 10:00 a.m.

Concerned persons may present their concerns, views, arguments, or information in
support of or against the proposed rules at the hearing. Written concerns, views,
arguments, or information in support of or against the proposed rulemaking may also
be submitted using the contact information below.

Comments must be received by Friday, November 7, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

Rulemaking Actions

AMEND

The rule proposed to be amended is as follows, stricken matter interlined, new matter
underlined:

10.102.1159 SERVING THE COMMUNITY

(1) The library is open during convenient hours.  At a minimum, On average, the
library is open at least the following number of hours weekly, as reported by the
library in the annual public library survey:

Service Area Population Minimum Desirable
Fewer than 3,500 15 hours 10.5 hours 25-40 hours
3,501-9,999 30 hours 21 hours 40-50 hours
10,000-24,999 40 hours 28 hours 50-60 hours
More than 25,000 50 hours 35 hours 60+ hours

(2) Everyone has safe, comfortable, and convenient access to the library and its
services.

(3) Everyone has access to updated and regularly maintained physical and digital
library content and services.

(4) Everyone can find library materials online.

(5) Everyone has access to virtual and face-to-face programming.

(6) Everyone has access to information about local community and government
activities that assists them with understanding local community issues and allows
them to engage civically in the community.

(7) Children and caregivers have access to early literacy programming and
materials either through the library or by being directed to another communityOctober 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 76



This email was sent to smcintyre@greatfallslibrary.org using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Montana State
Library · 1201 11th Ave · Helena, MT 59601

Join the Virtual Hearing

materials either through the library or by being directed to another community
organization that specializes in early literacy.

(8) Everyone has access to information about library programs and services through
internal and external marketing efforts of library staff.

(9) Everyone has access to a library website or social media site.

(10) Everyone can obtain materials and services from another library through
interlibrary loan services.

(11) Everyone has access to the Internet via wired and WIFI connections.

(12) Reasonable accommodations are made so that people with disabilities have
access to the library's services.  

Authorizing statute(s): 22-1-103, MCA

Implementing statute(s): 22-1-103, MCA

Read the complete notice to amend ARM 10.102.1160

Submit comments to: Victoria Gersdorf (406)-444-3384 vgersdorf@mt.gov

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your Subscriber
Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the
subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by Montana State Library.

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 77

mailto:smcintyre@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:smcintyre@greatfallslibrary.org
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1201+11th+Ave+%C2%B7+Helena,+MT+59601?entry=gmail&source=g
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fsubscriberhelp.granicus.com%2F%3Futm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/010001999c4629f6-9efc00c0-fd8d-4799-9406-399d84a8af9e-000000/FY8ungvNVRitXQQSTnvLWzM4ByXKs9HHSZV8s1Bzga8=424
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fmt-gov.zoom.us%2Fj%2F84961129918%3Fpwd=SUI2aTRxanZKVmdjQzZWeEFlVzV6QT09%26utm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/010001999c4629f6-9efc00c0-fd8d-4799-9406-399d84a8af9e-000000/rSfsfskifULGHXqDlw0UT7487e1zz-2ebje547rmnR0=424
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Frules.mt.gov%2Fbrowse%2Fcollections%2F5e1173a6-33c7-4df8-b426-5e0077cfc430%2Fpolicies%2Ffd1ecd3a-730c-4272-bc1b-bff23185b8ac%3Futm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/010001999c4629f6-9efc00c0-fd8d-4799-9406-399d84a8af9e-000000/H18XW6uZkmQlP0_qzCchjzotoWcODhYOVKFoGhOnvb8=424
mailto:vgersdorf@mt.gov
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fpublic.govdelivery.com%2Faccounts%2FMTLIBRARY%2Fsubscriber%2Fnew%3Fpreferences=true/1/010001999c4629f6-9efc00c0-fd8d-4799-9406-399d84a8af9e-000000/btiofYcOOhAxyD8VtOWfoZuvnwzNz2dh6HxQEWv28A0=424
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fpublic.govdelivery.com%2Faccounts%2FMTLIBRARY%2Fsubscriber%2Fnew%3Fpreferences=true/1/010001999c4629f6-9efc00c0-fd8d-4799-9406-399d84a8af9e-000000/btiofYcOOhAxyD8VtOWfoZuvnwzNz2dh6HxQEWv28A0=424
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fsubscriberhelp.govdelivery.com%2F/1/010001999c4629f6-9efc00c0-fd8d-4799-9406-399d84a8af9e-000000/7YFdUhNNYAmdm0W6AN59VLugWHquyAVE2JNGDaAmuwg=424
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/http:%2F%2Fhome.msl.mt.gov%2F%3Futm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/010001999c4629f6-9efc00c0-fd8d-4799-9406-399d84a8af9e-000000/U_tJWlYXixJFLBa0OYxT9HofiDkTmtLUboVARW__ALE=424


Continuing Education MAR Notice

The MSL Commission has discussed changes to the certification program over the
past months.

A virtual public hearing will be held on Monday, November 3, 2025, at 9:00 a.m.

Join the Virtual Hearing

Concerned persons may present their concerns, views, arguments, or information in
support of or against the proposed rules at the hearing. Written concerns, views,
arguments, or information in support of or against the proposed rulemaking may also
be submitted using the contact information below.

Comments must be received by Friday, November 7, 2025, at 5:00 p.m.

Rulemaking Actions

AMEND

The rule proposed to be amended is as follows, stricken matter interlined, new matter
underlined:

10.102.1160 PERSONNEL

(1)        Staff members are offered health insurance according to local policy.

(2)        Staff members are offered retirement benefits according to local policy.

(3)        The board adopts a sufficient budget for continuing education.

(4)        During 90% of open hours, paid staff are available to assist users.

(5)        Staff have the tools and training they need to perform their work.

(6)        The director is or will be certified by the Montana State Library within the
required timeframe mandated by the certification program adopted by the Montana
State Library Commission.

(a)        The purpose of the certification program is to ensure library directors have the
foundational skills necessary to manage a public library that meets standards set forth
in ARM Title 10, chapter 102, suchapter 11, Public Library Development.

(b)        A course of study and topics offered by the State Library will be reviewed by
the commission annually for approval at its final meeting of the state fiscal year.

(c)        Continuing education credits issued through the State Library certification
program are the only eligible credits that can be applied to certification.

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 78

https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fmt-gov.zoom.us%2Fj%2F84961129918%3Fpwd=SUI2aTRxanZKVmdjQzZWeEFlVzV6QT09%26utm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/010001999c86ffe0-3bca5aaa-9115-4f3c-a62f-16439bfbb3e2-000000/pdf1LklCuBgQybR1FWpxmURaurk3LCDhYllDCqRojBk=425


This email was sent to smcintyre@greatfallslibrary.org using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: Montana State
Library · 1201 11th Ave · Helena, MT 59601

Join the Virtual Hearing

(d)        The certification program will be reviewed on a regular schedule with no more
than ten years between reviews.

Authorizing statute(s): 22-1-103, MCA

Implementing statute(s): 22-1-103, MCA

Read the complete notice to amend ARM 10.102.1160

Submit comments to: Victoria Gersdorf (406)-444-3384 vgersdorf@mt.gov

Update your subscriptions, modify your password or email address, or stop subscriptions at any time on your Subscriber
Preferences Page. You will need to use your email address to log in. If you have questions or problems with the
subscription service, please visit subscriberhelp.govdelivery.com.

This service is provided to you at no charge by Montana State Library.

October 28, 2025 - GFPL Board Meeting Packet - Page 79

mailto:smcintyre@greatfallslibrary.org
mailto:smcintyre@greatfallslibrary.org
https://www.google.com/maps/search/1201+11th+Ave+%C2%B7+Helena,+MT+59601?entry=gmail&source=g
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fsubscriberhelp.granicus.com%2F%3Futm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/010001999c86ffe0-3bca5aaa-9115-4f3c-a62f-16439bfbb3e2-000000/bLSsQDVqKS1N8E6oQwxqd4XCdcQYbqycm9rVEbI_PZo=425
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fmt-gov.zoom.us%2Fj%2F84961129918%3Fpwd=SUI2aTRxanZKVmdjQzZWeEFlVzV6QT09%26utm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/2/010001999c86ffe0-3bca5aaa-9115-4f3c-a62f-16439bfbb3e2-000000/ms-2WQ2xCWy02NUq0_96lDi9_WefauMnGce04K0ksus=425
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Frules.mt.gov%2Fbrowse%2Fcollections%2F5e1173a6-33c7-4df8-b426-5e0077cfc430%2Fpolicies%2F9bf83187-710d-4b3d-b4be-99fd6fb21a79%3Futm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/010001999c86ffe0-3bca5aaa-9115-4f3c-a62f-16439bfbb3e2-000000/wAu7C7W2Bzz85iVt7vlyK3ZS1T5qp9gFkJSHSI9aaj4=425
mailto:vgersdorf@mt.gov
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fpublic.govdelivery.com%2Faccounts%2FMTLIBRARY%2Fsubscriber%2Fnew%3Fpreferences=true/1/010001999c86ffe0-3bca5aaa-9115-4f3c-a62f-16439bfbb3e2-000000/W3W4rGZv09oQ4gZUb4WBY4Paf6XP-9pEb0aX-84DQGI=425
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fpublic.govdelivery.com%2Faccounts%2FMTLIBRARY%2Fsubscriber%2Fnew%3Fpreferences=true/1/010001999c86ffe0-3bca5aaa-9115-4f3c-a62f-16439bfbb3e2-000000/W3W4rGZv09oQ4gZUb4WBY4Paf6XP-9pEb0aX-84DQGI=425
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/https:%2F%2Fsubscriberhelp.govdelivery.com%2F/1/010001999c86ffe0-3bca5aaa-9115-4f3c-a62f-16439bfbb3e2-000000/N--FS1TIvV1JipQpEb60Hy83bj49DZhcMfakY4HTQTE=425
https://links-1.govdelivery.com/CL0/http:%2F%2Fhome.msl.mt.gov%2F%3Futm_medium=email%26utm_source=govdelivery/1/010001999c86ffe0-3bca5aaa-9115-4f3c-a62f-16439bfbb3e2-000000/RQfZG0SeokzGkK26tQ3a8o1RO_jqqBUAJnvfe6zdt7I=425

	01) Proposed Agenda October 2025
	05.A) DRAFT Meeting Minutes SEPTEMBER 23, 2025
	06.A) 2220 Budget Income Statement from September
	06.B) 2221 Budget Income Statement from September
	06.C) FY2026 Cash flow sheet for October 2025 Board Packet
	06.D) 2220 Vendor summary FY26
	06.E) 2221 Vendor summary FY26
	06.F) Donations for SEPTEMBER 2025
	revised layout

	06.G) Personnel Report for SEPTEMBER 2025
	07.A) Management Team Report Community Engagement
	07.B) Director Report October 2025
	07.C) GFPLF Report - October 2025
	07.F) Cushing Terrell Report October 2025
	09.A.01) Agenda Report Review of DRAFT FY2025 Annual Report
	09.A.02) 2025 Annual Report 1up
	09.A.03) GFPL FY2025 Public Library Survey Answers
	09.B.01) Agenda Report 2026 Library Holiday Schedule
	09.B.02) Proposed 2026 Library Holiday Schedule
	09.B.03) MFPE and CRAFTS contracts—holiday sections
	09.C.01) Agenda Report 2026 Library Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule
	09.C.02) Proposed 2026 Library Board of Trustees Meeting Schedule
	09.C.03) By-laws and Rules of Meeting Procedures—meetings sections
	Z.01) Director's Itinerary September 2025  for October 2025 Board Packet
	Director’s Itinerary: September 2025
	Downtown Safety Alliance 10:00 am
	Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm
	Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm
	Final Timesheet Approval 3:00 pm
	City Commission Work Session 5:30 pm
	City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm
	Management Team Meeting 11:00 am
	Individual Training:  Employee Associates 1:00 pm – 2:00 pm
	Communication Meeting 3:00 pm
	Staff monthly goals meeting 10:00 am
	Staff disciplinary meeting 10:30 am
	Cascade County Mental Health Local Advisory Council 1:30 pm
	Special Library Board Meeting 5:15 pm 
	Department Head Meeting 10:00 am
	Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm
	Vendor Demonstration 2:00 pm
	Continuum of Care 9:00 am
	Management Team Meeting 11:00 am
	Communication Meeting 3:00 pm
	Vendor Demonstration 1:00 pm
	Final Timesheet Approval 3:00 pm
	City Commission Work Session 5:30 pm
	City Commission Meeting 7:00 pm
	Management Team Meeting 11:00 am
	Staff leave planning meeting 1:00 pm
	Staff monthly goals meeting 3:00 pm
	Staff monthly goals meeting 3:00 pm
	MSL Library Development Discussion 9:00 am
	Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm
	Library Board Meeting 4:30 pm
	Circulation Desk 9:00 am
	Management Team Meeting 11:00 am
	Staff monthly goals meeting 12:00 pm
	Communication Meeting 3:00 pm
	Staff monthly goals meeting 4:00 pm
	Staff monthly goals meeting 9:30 am
	Final Timesheet Approval 3:00 pm
	Department Head Meeting 10:00 am
	Rotary Meeting 12:00 pm
	Foundation Director Meeting 1:30 pm

	Z.02) Monthly Events for November for October Board Packet
	Z.03) Patron Feedback
	Z.04) Library Standards Letter from MSL
	Z.05) Indigenous Peoples Day Flyer
	Z.06) Open Hours MAR Notice
	Z.07) Continuing Education MAR Notice



